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I (Speaker Thompson presides)

t JorNr coMMttt"" o$33f,3ft^MENr AND FTNANCE
May 74,2012

I lo:oo , 1l;00 senatc Finance Room

I 
1. Arrproval ofJanuary 10.2012. minutes

2, 2012 Interim Studies

I MOVE that the presiding officers ofeach house be authorized to jointly establish interim
committees and subcommittees as they deenr appropriate and to appoint as many members as

I 
desired to any committee other tha:r siatutory and standing .o..niti*"r.

MOVE the follon'ing committees be authorized to meet during the 201,2lnterim Period:

t Statutorv Committees:

I Cotn.i*ion orl,rta.*toLe Cooperation

I Commission on Special Investigarions
('ouncil ol' Finance and Adminisrration

I Employee Suggestion Award Board

I Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development

I Joint Committee on Government Operations

I Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commissior.r on State Water Resources

I Legislative Oversighr Commission on Education Accounrabiliry
I Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability

Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Coffectional Facility Authority

I Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
I Legislative Rule-Making Revierr CommitLee

Forest Manaqement Review Commission

I wv Law Insiitute

- Standins Committees:I l:iil:in:il:::ililliH:tF,*x':""
a Joinl Standing Committee on Govemment Organization

I Joint Standing Co:nrnittee on rhe Judician,
Joint Standins Committee on Pensions and Retirement

I VfOVn,fr. follow'ing committees be created and authorized to meet during the 2012
Interim Period:

I Agriculturc and Agri-business Comminec
Joint Comrnittee on l-echnology

t Joint Select Committee on Health Emergency Preparedness

I
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Legislative Intem Commitlee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee on Children. Juveniles and Other Issues
Select Committee on Health
Select Committee on Infrastructure
Select Committee on Minority Issues
Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care
Select Committee on Vel.erans' Issues

MOVE that the presiding officers of each house be authorized to jointly assign study
topics to interim committees as they deem appropriate.

MOVE that for all committees, subcommittees and commissions meeting during the
interim period lor which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all motions
considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the committee members from each
legislative body.

MOVE that the following dates be approved for Interim Meetings:
Proposed Interim Dates:

May I 4 - 16, (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
J:une 25-27 (Monday, "I'uesday and Wednesday)
July 23-25 (Monday, Tuesday arid Wednesday)
August 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
September l0-12 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 8-10 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
November 26-28 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 10-12 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday) 2013
February 10 -12, (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday) (2013)

3. Monthly/OuarterlyRenortsDistribution:
Status Reporls on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Workforce WV Unemnloyment Comnensation Trust Fund Distribution: -Rasse//
Fry, Acting Executive Director

5. Monthly/Ouarterly Rcports Distribution: (Ross Taylor, Acting Cabinet Secretd.ry or
Donna Lipscomb)
PEIA
BRiM
CFIIP
Real Estate Report

6, Monthly/Ouarterly Renort Distribution from Denartment of Health and Human
Resources: @r, Micltael Lewis, Cabinet Secretary)
Medicaid Report
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7. Investment Management Board Distribution: (Craig Staughter, Executive Director))

r , #ffiffiff:::::c'lingcommissioner)
I to. other Business

I 
ll, Adjournment
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Joint Standinq Committee on Government and Finance
January IO,IO12

1:00 - 2:00pm

Senate
Kcssler f-h a ir
Palumbo(absent)
Plymale(absent)
Prezioso
Unger(a bsent)
Fa cemyer(a bsent)
Ha ll

House
Thompson, Chair
Boggs
Caputo
Miley
White(absent)
Armstead (absent)
Carmichael

President Kessler presides

President Kessler: "Committee Reports have been filed as indicated in our
packets for Agriculture; Equal Pay; Jt Standing Committee on Finance; Forest
Ivlanagement Review; Commission on Interstate Cooperation; Parks, Recreation
and Natural Resources Subcommittee, Select Committee on Infrastructure,
Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care; Select Committee on
Veterans'Affairs; Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment
for Economic Development; loint Legislative Commission on State Water
Resources."

Speaker Thompson: "Move we accept the reports."

President Kessler: "Need a motion to accept the repods. So moved by the
Speaker. Any amendments or discussion. All those in favor signify by saying
aye. Opposed?, The ayes appear to have it. The ayes do have it the reports will
be accepted."

President Kessler: "We have a committee request. We have a request from the
Select Committee on Veterans'Affairs Senator Wells - would somebodv here
like to make that. Delegate Iaquinta?"

Delegate Iaquinta makes the following motion: "The Veterans' Committee
would like to fund a study we conducted one in 2000 and 2008 concerning
veterans' issues. This will be a follow-up to those study to identify emerging
issues facing veterans'and recently returned service members and the cost will
be $49,000.00 and we estlmate getting a hold of approximately 8,000 veterans
through this method. It was very successful and one of a few done in the
country and really the veterans committee just trying to find out whether or not
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they are adapting well after they get out of the service or mustered out and
then also a follow-up on how they are utilizing the services and we have done
several things that involved disabled veterans small businesses and other things
that help with this program. if you have any questions I'll be more than happy
to answer them. "

Speaker Thompson: "I move the Veterans Affairs committee survey be funded. "

President Kessler: "You have heard the motion, any discussion? All those in
favor say aye. Opposed? The ayes appear to have it. The ayes do have it,"

President Kessler: "We also have a request for approval for the 2012 Southern
Legislative Conference Steering Committee to solicit funds for the Conference
to be held in Charleston next year".

Speaker Thompsonr" I hereby move that the SLC Steering Committee be
approved to solicit funds for the 2012 SLC Conference per WV 568-2-5(c)(6)."

President Kessler: "You have heard the motion by the Speaker. Any discussion.
All those in favorsignify by saying aye. Opposed. The ayes appearto have it.
The ayes do have it."

President Kessler: "Next we have our quarterly reports of the Lottery
Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund and General Revenue
Fund."

President Kessler: "Then we have representing Workforce Investment, Mr. Fry."

Mr Fry: " Mr President, Mr. Speaker, members, thank you again I am Russell
Fry, Acting Executive Director of Workforce West Virginia. We have worked on
an update again it is a projection of what the trust fund will do in the next 12
months. We told you we'd have that ready for you at this meeting. Based on
the information that we have available to us and looking at what we have done
in the past 12 months and the end of December of 2012 we are projecting to
have $169 Million dollars in the trust fund which will keeD the trust fund solvent
through the year and continue to grow as we would ask for it to do as you
recommended."

President Kesslen "Any questions of

President Kessler: "Next we have the
Anybody here for the Secretary?"

Mr. Fry? Thank you,"

quarterly reports of Secretary Ferguson,
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Donna Lipscomb, Department of Administration. "The reports are in the packets
and I have the Division Directors here if anyone has any questions of any of the
agencies. "

President Kessler: *PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and the Real Estate report. Any questions
of any of the agencies. Thank you."

President Kessler: "Next the report of Mr. Lewis from the DHHR the Medicaid
re po rt. "

Secretary Lewis. "Thank you Mr. President, Mr. Speaker, Committee Members.
Mike Lewis, Secretary of DHHR. The Medicaid report for November is in your
packet November monthly enrollment increased bV 2296 members over the
same time last year. Expenses for November were approximately $241 million
and with year to date expenses of 91.08 billion slightly below previous years,
If you have any questions, the folks from Medicaid are here to respond."

Mr. President: " Any questions of the Secretary? Thank you very much "

President Kessler: "Investment Management Report, Mr. Slaughter."

Mr. Slaughter: "Good afternoon gentlemen. There is a report in your packet,
the ususal monthly performance report for the period ending November 30'n of
2011. As you probably already know we were down a bit in November 1 7z7o
for the pension pla ns we a re down 4.4o/o f or the fiscal yea r to November 30th
December is probably marginal improvement marginally positive performance
but won't help that much so about half-way through the year we are down on
the fiscal year and I just hope the next six months are better."

President Kessler: "Any questions of Mr. Slaughter. Thank you sir."

President Kessler: " Workers Como Mr. Rilev.":

Mr. Riley (Office of the Insurance Commissioner): "Afternoon Mr. President, Mr.
Speaker. You have the report in your package no significant changes as far as
Workers Compensation Funds. We ended the year-end the old fund claim count
is 19,616. We closed about 2400 claims in that account this year, Coal workers
Pneumoconiosis is just around 1,000 claims the net decrease on that fund was
352 this year and I am happy to report the uninsured fund is at 43 claims so
that is still solvent and very manageable. As far as the old fund cash payouts
we have $900 million in there revenues are fine expenses are fine and the
investment income certainly a concern with everybody, Any questions of Mr.
Rilev? Thank vou.
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President Kessler: "The Board of Treasury report is in our file and as well the
I Coal Mine and Safety Distribution report."
I

President Kessler: " Anv other business to come before the committee? If none
I the Speaker moves we adjourn. Allthose in favor say aye. Opposed? The ayes! have it, "
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Office of the Legislotive Auditor
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Budget Division
Building 1, Room 374-West Wing
7900 Konawhd BIvd. Eost
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

304-347-4870

Executive summary wv lottery unemployment Trust, General Revenue and state Road Fund

o West Virginia Lottery as of March 31, 2012:
Gross profit for fiscal year 2012 as of March 31, 2012 is S 481 million. This is 5.g6 % above
gross profit as ofthe same period last fiscalyear.

' west virginia unemployment compensation Fund as of March 31, 2012: Regular benefits paid
for fiscal year 2012 as of March 37,2012 are 525 million less than the same oeriod of last fiscal
year. Overall ending trust fund balance is S 37.2 million above the ending trust fund balance at
the same period last fiscalyear.

. General Revenue Fund as of April 30,ZOf2.
The general revenue collections are above the estimated collections bv S 47 million.

. State Road Fund as of April 30,2OI2:
The state road fund collections are above the estimated collections by S 37 milllon.
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WEST VIRGIMA LEGISLATTIRE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building I, Room 3l4-tlest Ilins
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

/t( '/
From: Ellen Clark, CPA 7,Y

Director Budget Division
Legislative Aud itor's Off ice

Date; May 4, 2012

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31,2012

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Retained
Earnings for the month ending March 31, 2012 from monthly unaudited financial reports
furnished to our office by the WestVirginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant games, table games
and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled g 1,0S3,979,000.00 at the end of March
of fiscal yeat 2012. Table games accounted for $58.8 million of this total. Historic
Resort Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $ 5 million of total gross
receipts. Total gross receipts were g 1,042,625,000.00 for July - March of fiscal year
2010-2011. Gross lottery revenue has increased by 4.93o/o when compared with the
same months of 2010-2011. This number does not include commission and orize
deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and prize costs) for July

Page - 1-
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I through Marchl}l2was $ 481 million; for July - March 2O11 oI last fiscal year it wasr $454 million. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 5.86 % higher for the same
months of fiscal year 2012 than for fiscal year 2011.

I

I Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

. A total of $ 511,825,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West Virginia for fiscal year

I 2011-2012. This is on an accrual basis and may not correspond to the actual cash
transfers made during the same time period. Amount owed to the different accounts

I according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued to the state; actual

t cash transfers are often made based upon actual cash flow needs ofthe day{o-day
operatlon of the lottery.)

t A schedule of cash transfers follows:

I Revenue Center Construction Fund $15,000,000.00
I (State Road Fund)

Bureau of Senior Services $64,797.000.00

Community and Technical College $4,498,000.00

Department of Education $30,573,000.00

Library Commission $11,268,000.00

Higher Education-Central Office $8,208,000.00

Tourism $7,359,000.00

Department of Natural Resources $3,388,000.00

Division of Culture and Historv $5,873.000.00

Department of Education and Arts $1,839,000.00

State Building Commission $8,996,000.00

School Building Authority $16,200,000.00

SUBTOTAJ, BT'DGETARI TRANSEERS L62,999 ,000.00

I
I
I
I
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Lottery

Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Excess

Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:
State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

I
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1,349,000.00
40't,000.00

63,000.00
1,813,000.00

411,000.00

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 26,394.000.00

Fund

General Purpose Fund $65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund 17,090,000.00

Higher Education lmprovement Fund 13.500.000.00

\ A/ Infrastructure Council Fund 46.000.000.00

Higher Education lmprovement Fund 29.000.000.00

Vy'V Racing Commission 2.000.000.00

Refundable Credit 6.343.000.00

State Park lmprovement Fund 5.000.000.00

School Building Authority 17.100.000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus 34.514.000.00

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue
Fund 235,547,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $7,423,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund $2,024,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5% $2,699,000.00

Pa oe -'l -



Capitol Renovation and lmprovement
Fund .6875%

$3,711,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $337.000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap. Resources
Fund.5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap. lmprovements
Fund .5%

$3,398,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt Reduction
Fund 7o/o

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

$32,592,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$474,756,000.00
- CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2011:
Total Cash Distributions FY 2012:
Applied to FY 2011:
Applied to FY 2012
Revenue Ctr Construction Approp
Accrued for FY 2012 as of March 31 :

178,218,000.00
474,746,000.00
178,21 8,000,00
296,538,000.00

8,132,000.00
207,155,000.00

Page -4-
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i:larl Ra.,- ilrrnblin
{i.ile:tr*r Jlhrr C- \iusgrzl.e

Dir€ctsr

Joint Committee on

FROM: John C. Musgrave,

RE: Monthly Report on

ANDUM

ry**
Month Ending Ma rch 31,2OI2

DATE: April 18,2012

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending March 31, zo12 are attached. Lottery revenue,which includes online, instant, video rottelr sares, tabre games, and historic resort, wa s sr4r,247,644for the month of March.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaring s39,096,63g made for the month of March to the designated state
agencies per House Bifl 2012, Veterans lnstant rcket Fund, Racetrack video tottery Act (q2g-22A-10),
and the Racetrack Tabre Games Act(g 29-zzc-27l.rhe amount transferred to each ;genc; is shown in
Note 10 on pages 18 and 19 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditionar and rimited retair€rs active as of March 31, 2012 was 1,614 and 1,565
res pe ctive ly.

A listin8 of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the crerk ofthe senate, the
Clerk of the House and legislative Services.

lf any member ofthe committ€e has guestions concerning the Lottery please ca me. Arso ifany
members of the Legisrature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I wouid be preased to show them our
facilities and discuss the Lottery with them.

JCM

Attachment

pc: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
Chades O. Lorensen, Cabinet Secretary _ Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer t, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lotterv Commission

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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STATE OF WEST !'IRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SIIEETS

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

ASSETS

Curr€nt Assets:

Casb and cash equivalents

Accourts rcceivable

Inventory

Other assets

Total Culrent As$ets

NoDcurrent Agsels;
Restricted cash md cash equivalents

Capital assets

Less accurnulated depreciation and amortization
Net Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Toial Assets

LIABILITIES AND NE'T ASSETS

Cur€nr Liabiliti€s:

Accrued nonoperating distributions to the

State of Wesr Viryinia
Deferrei LVL permit fees

Estimated prize claims

Accounts payable

Other accrued liabilities
Total Current Liabiliries

Total Liabilities
Net Asseis;

Inve$ed in capital assets

Unresrricted

Restricted assets ( see note 12)

Total Net Assets

$ 300,8s3

$ 207,15s

1r,935

3,79

253,649

253,649

42516
4,68t

47204 39,072

$ 300,853 $

Mercb 31,

2012

$ 208,291

46,7

3E9

2,728

257,604

733

19,127

(6ril)
42,516

43,249

June 30,

20ll

$ 2661e6
29,783

491

298,610

4324

38,96s

(8544)

30,421

34,745

$ 333Js5

s 17EJ1E

5E,863

lz,01t
1440

40,75r

294,283

294,2e3

30,42r
6,57?.

2,03?

Total Liabilities and Net As-sets

The accompanying notcs arc an integral part of these finaacial statements.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012

??t t{.<



I
I
I

WEST \4RGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES: EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FIJND NET AS5ETS

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 3I,2OI2

I

On Tbousrtrdr)
.Unroditd-

CURRENT MONTII

2012 2011

t2 67
,22r 2.69n

tl

YEAR TO DATE

2Ot2 20Il

E43 1,579 6874960 9,504 sJ43
E7 s16 510

5r9 A,Ml 3J06
61 366 490

147 624 r32r

5t9
1,0r0

65

358

l6
l0t
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Lotf€f,y revflues
Online gam€s

Inttant games

Racerrac} video lottqy
Lfuited video loUery
Tablegames
Historic resort

Les$ coarunissioos
OnJine games

Instaflr g n€6

Raccfack video lottery
Limired yideo lort€ry

Table gam€s

Historic reso.t

Less onJine prizc
L€ss irslatt priz6
Less Licket costs
Less vqdor fees and costs

Gmss profrt
Administrativc orFrenses

Idv6tisiDg alrd promodon8
Wages arld rclated bg|tfits
Telecommunications

Contractual snd professional
R€fltal

Depleciation atrd amordzation
Othq admjaisb-ative expas€s

Oth€r Op6ating tdcome

Op€ratiog IDcome
Nonoperathg income (e(p€dse)

lrNBbEqlt income
Rental irrcome
Capital contlbutioD from Stat€ of WV
Diskibutiols to rru4icipaliti€s and counhes
Distdbutions -capital ft investnqtt
Disrn'butjons !o (he Shte of West VirgiDia

Net income

Ner &ss€ts, beginniD8 of pqiod
N6l Lrscts, €rd ofp€riod

3 rrJ86 $ I,lfl $ 64,013 $ s8,933
10,110 10,789 87,685 86.?05n,82n 63.8?0 574,M2 511.48639,11? 37,21s 304309 2gt,1t27?13 6,3rs ss,82s 48,943

_!! _. s7l ql65 1,77s
142,2,48 l27,0rt t.093.97t r.tr4rsrs

796 s72 4,4j6 4,1267t0 755 6,t39 6.t16910,154 34p81 325,893 JoS:rtst0,t67 ts,23? t49,062 t46.4{t!
3,t00 2.744 2537s 2t.033

__+_ _3rs 2.ffi z-/!j6{554 s7,6r0 sr!.s17 --1E5i
6,0s7 4301 32,12' !na446J69 7,ffi1 58,504 6rlj02
160 17r 1,522 r,656

,l,goe 72\ 6,141
,99s r2,t60 9&8n 94949

63,699 56J,{t 4El,s65 454,889

r 56? l.0116

2r2@ zzzs
63,678 2.6tt

61J59 s3p36 523,963 43s139

11 25 nx 235t0 83 7t5 71g50 - aJ32(161', o30) (5.e62) (s,s56)
o,635) (1,4rq (?,m4) (6,5S{)(sqr54) (5r,898) (s11,82s) ({23,St3}(61509) (s3,93O (SI5"6SD l4-35-a.ri

so - 8,132

47,754 36J83 I,-n-',ifii s-#ii ,--## ,-i.,,!#-

The act rnlranyilg notes are ao integial parl ofth€se ljnancial staiclr|eNlts,

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRCINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTII PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31' 2OI2

(In Thousandc)
-UDiudited-

Cash flows ftom operating activities:
Cash received from customerc atrd other sonrEes

Cash payrnents for:
Persoonel costs

Suppliers
Other op€rating costs

Cash provided by operathg activitios

Cash flows from noncapital fiDalcing activities:

Nonoperating distributions to tle State of We st Virgmia
Distibutions to municipalities aDd counties
Distributions from capilal reinvestsnent fund

Cash used in noncapiul financing activities

Cash 0ows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Pwabases of capihl asset$

Cash flows from iovesting activities:
Investrnent eamings receivcd

Cash provided by investing activities

Increase (deoease) in cash and c€sh equivalents

Cash and cash equivaleats - beginning ofperiod
Cash and cash equivalents - end ofperiod

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating

Operating income

Adjushnents to rccorcile opeiating income to
casb provided by op€rating actidties:

D€preaiatior and amortizgtion
Changes in operating assets etrd liabiliiie$:

(Increase) decrease ir accouats receivable
(Idcres.ce) decrease in inve[tory
(Increase) decrease in other a$sats

Increase (declease) in estimated priz€ clains
lncrease (decrease) in accounb payable

Increase (deerease) in deferred revenue

lncrease (decrease) in o0rer accrued liabililies
Cash provided by operating activilies

alncludes rental income

20LZ

$ 1,082196

(6,s04)
(123s)

(614,602)

447,036

(n+756)
(s,79s)

(1s.iEs)
(495,936)

(r2.,779\

(6lle6)

210,s20
$____i!2n?L

activiti€s:
$ 524,698

624

(17,013)

r08
6

(76)
(641)

(s8s63)
(1,E04

$____lf,03g_

20I1

$ 1,056,411

(7Je1)
(t3$81)

(574,t01)
4599t2

(487,0Lr)
(5,7s2)

(r4$94)
(s07,467)

(r,,fsl)

(4t,752')

264.719

$ 215.95E

l32r

(8,222'
(260)

172

1,494
(32t)

78,629
11,10E

$ _____!se,212_

The accompanying notes arE an integral pan ofthese financial $tatenrents.
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE I . LEGISLATI\TE ENACTMENT

The west virginia Lotten ,FI.'"^l was established by the state I4.ery Act (Acr) passed April 13, 1985,which creared a special fund in th" 
-sLt" 

t earuryde.igriut"a * ,r,9 .,state Lottery Fund.,, The purpose oftheAcr was to establish and implement a .t"toop"o-t"d loiery under the supervision of a stat" lotte.y comml"sion(commission) and a director. the co'"mission, **irriig;rr"*" -Lob"r" *J th; il;., are appointedby the Govemor' Under the Acl the commission has iertain powers and the duty to establbh rules forconducting games, to select the type and number of gaminj systems or games and to enter inro conracts andagreements' and to do all acts necessary or incidentalt o"-p.iror--ceiii,ta"ri"i -a',."*ise of its powerand duty to operate the Lottery in a higj y efficient muo""i. 'n 
" 

nor pro.rldo rhui ; ;;;; anrual averageof 45% of lhe gross amount rec"iu"i' torn *"tt i"** .rtrtt be allocated for prizes and also provides forceftain limitations on exDenses necessary for operatioi and administration 
"f'alr;;;;: To the extentavailable, qltre net profits are to b; distribured to tn"-strte of west Virginia. As the state is able toimpose its will over the Lttery, th€ Lottery i. co*ideJ a cornponent unit of the star€ and its financial

Hffffi"HJtf,ft* in the comprehensive annuat financial report of the stut" u, ulena.l proprietary

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES

A summary of the sip.ificant accounring policies ofthe Lottery rs presented below.

BAsrs oF' PRESENTATIoN - The west Virginia Lottery is a componeflt unit of the state of wsst Virginiqant is.accounted for as a proprietary nrna spicia prfpor" gouooln"ot engaged in business type activities. lnaccordance with Govemmental Accounting stuniura, e"*d (cA$ib"r"?il;;ff"1;;,'{i".ic Financialstaiemelts and 
.Management's Discussioi_ und Ar;ry;-;r sbte and Local Govemments,,, and withaccounting principles genemlly accepted in tho United S'tates of America, ** ar*.i"r .tutor"or. are preparcdon the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenue wlen eatrea anJ expenses whenincurred- As permitted bv Go:verffn€nrar' e*"""ffi ii*aard1 poard (GASB) starement No. 20,"Accounting and Financiar n 

,eryrtiy for rropri"iry*Fr-i, and ather Governmentar Entities .fhat 
LlsePropietary Fund Accountine.'t ttre Gttery hus electei noi io 

"aopt 
Financial Accounting Standards Board(FASB) staternents and inrer;retarions issued uft". N;;;L;3d r's't'r^i,itJJ'#b"o'rri'-*Lu"my adoptssuch FASB statemenb or interprchtions.

The Lottery is included in the state's basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business typeactivity using tle arcrual basis of accounting. Beoause oi the Lottery's presentation in these financialstaternents as a special purpose_government engaged in business gTe activities, there may be differences inpresentation of amounts reported inthese financial-sat .*tr una dJl;;;fi;ffi;#r# of the state asa result of major fiurd determination.

usE oF ESTIMATES - The preparation of rhe financial statement$ in conformity with accountrng principlesgenerally accepted in the united states of America requires management to make certain €stmates anddevelop assumptions that affect the- amgunts r"ported io it; fio"rrcial statements and related notes to financialstatements. Actual results could differ from management,s estimares.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTBS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATTONS - The west virginia l-oftery derives its revenues from four basic types of
lottery ga6es: instant, online, video type games, and table games- The Lottery develops multiple game

themes and prize stuctures to cornply with iis enabling legislation, including aggregate a::nual minimum prize

provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised pnncipally of gtocery and convenience stores s€rve as

the primary distribution ctrannel for instant and onJine lottery sales to the general public'

The l-ottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing

support fot instant ard onJine games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Loftery pays a percentage of
gross revenues or gross pmfits for the processing and manufachrre ofthe games.

Revenuo fiom irstant games is recognized when game tickots are sold to the retailes, and the related prize
expense is recorded based on the specific game prize stuotue. Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds ofwiniilg 3 pd2s-

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by liconsed agents to the public with the use of computerizod
terminals. On-Iine games include POWERBALI,@, a multi'state 'Jackpot" game; HOT LOTTO@, a multi-
state "lotto" game; Mega Millions@, a multi-state 'Jaokpot" game; Cash25 "lotto" game; Daily 3 and 4
'humbers" games; and Travel, a daily "keno" game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to

the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis ofactual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and onJine agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales- A
portion of the commission not to exceed one ard onc quarter percent of groos sales may be paid from
unclaimed prize moneys. The amor:nt paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize costs. In
addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on winning tickets

they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on wirming tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agelrts

must remit amounls due to the Lott€ry. Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment

has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent's oolin€ teminal may be rendered inactive

if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for a sip.ificant Bmount of the

Lofiery's sales or accounts receivablo. Historically credit losses have beet nominal and no allowance for
doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary,

Video tottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games which is operated by an authorized licensee.

The board-operated games allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded cr€dits which can eitber
be redeemed fot cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated ganes allow a player to use coins,

flurency, or tokens to place bits for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeerned for
cash or used for replay in tho coin operated games. The video lottery gnmes' prize structures are designed to
award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of tolal b€ts played, and prize expense is netted against total video

credits played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue "gross terminal income" equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amourts required by s.tatute to be paid to the pdvate and local government

entities are reported as commissions. WV Lottery statutes have established specific requirements for video

Iouery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to

horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia (subject to local county elections pemitting the same), lirnited
licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement, and licensed historic tesort hotsls as defrned by WV
Code.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited_

NOTE 2 . SUMMARY OF'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONtiNUEd)

The legislation further stipulates the distribution of.nevenues fromwideo lottery games, and requires any videolottery licensee to be resoonsible. f* *q"i;t th;;;;;i.y equip.ent and bearing the risk associated piththe costs of operating and m*t"tlng th. i;;*l
Table games are lotteries as rach game involves consideration, 6e possibitity o f a gize,and their outcome isdetemined predominantrv bv chaice, ;hi; th"-;;;;i'law.of west virginia has ton! t 

"u are rhe rhreeessential elenrents of a lottery' Table games at" tlre exJusi,re-intangiue intellectual pmierty of the stato ofwest virginia. Tabre games-regisraroi ras *"iiitr,"a .p".rfi","q-"i;;;;;;;bffi;* and imposed
fftrir'':ffi:"ii-rjffilffr.:l? -'l*Ttg 19' 

"p*ur;'" ir. tabre lames i" i.,," '*i" a"e racetracks in
d.nnedb;wv'cot;;.{fisq"ifi :H:,'iif, :trffi ffi ff.lmn*iw:F.ro*:"*;:games shall have wrinen nr.les of plav f"r ;;; ;;; frme ir operares .hi"h ;;-; approved by rhecommission AJl wagers -1,r;v;.ri. .i1*-r-*ue';;+L,l be made accoraing i"Tr,"* *r.. of play. Forthe privileg€ of holdine a table games license, 

-there"is 
twiea.a privitege tax of rhirty-five percent of eachlicensee's adjusted gross receiptsTor n"G;;;;i.w.rwirgi"ii 1",t"'.y *b,";;-..1;;:unts required bystature ro be paid to orivate and local g""J;;;""ril;r""r" ,"port.o as commissions^ The regslation furtherstipulates tbe distribution or ."u"nuir io}' fi"'*. v#ili: table games, aud requires any ricensee to be

trJfiiliJii;itrffi:3. *" necessarv equipment and biaring tne risr associutea rJi n ,i"*.ort, of operating

cAsH AND cAsH EQUTVAT'ENTS - cash and cash equivalents primarily consist ofinter€st-eaming deposits inan extemal investmenr Door maintained bv rh" w; v;;;; ptard 9f rreasu+ 
-I""***o 

terD. The BTIpool is a 2a-7 tike poot carried at r"ofti;d;;;';;;i iiprJ-ir*". r"rr value of rhe underlying secudties.

)3^TT91t- . 
hyerrtory cgnsistl of instant game tickets available for sare ro approved Lotrery retairers and iscamed at cost as detemdned by the specific identincation metnoa.

iI"T"TrfitJJL-*",T:;,1il[:#*or deposits restricted ror pavment or certain Murri-stare L.ottery

CAPITAL AssETs - The Intt:ry. ha.s 
.ado-nted a policy of capitali"ing assets with individual amormtsexceeding $25,000. These assets incrude leasehold i-rrrj.""1o*r, and purchased equipmeng comprisedprincipallv of technol.gy p-Ty: 

_"_Ifi": 
tur"irhG i"{i";ru*, necessar} to administer loftery games,are camed at cost Depreciation is computed uy ue itraig'r-tine method wing tilre" l-* y# ri""r.

*ffi:T" 
AND PRoMofloNs - The l-oftery expenses the cosb of advertising and promotions as thev

COMPENSATED ABSENCES - The Lottery has accrued g523,39g and $500,740 of ar June 30, 201I and 2010,respectively, for estimated obligations thai m^y *lra i" 
""r"*tion with compersared absences for vacation atthe current mle of employce nay Emplo,yees i"rry 

""ri ii arilr*"a ur unused vacation. To the extent thataccumulated sick leave is eioected io t" 
"orrrr"rt"a 

to u*"no oo ,"r-i*iion'i-r"ri."**r, the Lotteryparticipates in another posternilolnn"", u*"ni, p-r"i?""" ri"ii , ol.

I
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WEST VIRGINIALOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUI}IMARY OF SIGMFICANT ACCOI,JNTING POLICIES (CONtiNuCd)

NET ASSETS - Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricied and invested in capital assets which
represefit the net book value of all propeny and equipment of the Inttery. When an expense is incuned for
puposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, restricted resources are applied
first.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES - Operating revenu€s and experses for proprietary funds such as

the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
aruVor services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived tom providing various t)?es of lottery games.

Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of providing lottery gameq and
administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this defrnition are reported as nonoperating
revenues aod expeoses.

NOTE 3 - CASII AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

At Much 31, 201 I the carrying amounts ofdeposits (overdraft) with finanoial institutions were $463 thousand
with a bank balance (overdraft) of $515 thousand. Of this balance $250 thousand was covered by federai
depository insurance with the lemaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia's agent in the State's name-

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treazury lnvestnents @Tl) is as

follows (in thousands):

Deposits with frnancial institutions

Cssh on hatrd at the Treasurer's Offrc€

Investments ['ith BTI report€d as cash equivalents

March 31,2012 June 30,2011 
,

$ 463 $ (56)

45,54',1

169,003

s 209,024 S 2'10,520

The deposits with the BTI are part ofthe Stat€ of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash liquidity pool.
Investnent income is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Sush firnds are
available to the lottery with ovemight notice.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE4-CAPITALASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month end.ed March 3r, 2012 is as fonows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost
Ar June 30. 201I

$ 8,444
20,174

1,434

1,170

7,743

Additions Deletions

$ 10,456

3,067

$ r 8,121

20,174
142,1

260

9,138

('7_79)

(910)
(1,672\

Construction in
Progress

Buildings
Latrd

Improvements
Equipment

Accumulated
Depreciation:

Improvemen$
Equipment

Historical Cost

1,142

7,402

e 11 <rr $ (3.361)

Deletions

$3
621

(88s)
(r,672)

260

6,3s1

At June 30, 201 I Additions

__$__iJ11__ __i_gfl2__
NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN TIIE MULTI-STATE LOTTDRY
The Iottery is a member of the. Murti-tqJ1 r-ottery (l'{ull), r,vhich operares the semi-weekryPOWERBALL@ jackpot lotto ganre, rhe Hor Lorro@ gu*", arra *," MEGA t inr-Ionso i*tpor gu*"on behalf of participating stare llneries. 

.MUSL is 
"urr*tti "o-p.ired 

of 33 mernber *o*'ton..i.., includingthe District of columbia and the united sr"t"r virgi; i;1;L.-MUSL is managed by a Board of Directors,which is cornprised of the lottery directors or thei d€rig; fiom each of the parly states. The Board ofDirectors' responsibilities to administer ae vrrti-stur"-io:tiery nowerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Mllionsgames are performed by advisory- committees or palels 
"tutfea 

ty offi""rs *a irrfo-ena"nt oon6.acto^appointed by the board' These oificers u"a "."*li-i*- rerve at the pleasure of the board and the boardprescribes their powers, duties and qualifications. The Executive cornrnittee carries out tt e hag"tiqg urrafinancing of MUSL, while the boari contracts ttt" uonuJ ioa"pundent audit. A copy of the audit may be

i.li|l;gr}|#yr to the Mutti-State rnttery associauon,"iioi+erh sreet, s,,iJ'2i0, west o"s uoines,

Each MUSL member seils game tickea through its agents and makes vr'eekly wire transfers to the MUSL in anamount equivalent to the total orize pool tess the ariount of prizes won in-each.t"t . Gr"r 6os are paiddirectly to rhe winners bv eacl member lottery. The o* p."r for powERBALL@, Hor Lorro@ andMEGA MILLIONS@ is i0% of^each drawing peri.a'! ."Li *irrr minimum jackpot levers. The Lottery,s

ff;::: ::i""rililses 
from MUSL games paiiciparion for the month ended rr.iu."r, : r, 20,12 andfiscat year_

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues Y-T-D

Powerball
Hot Lotto
Mega Millions

Total

Bxperues (Prizes)

Powerball
Hot Lotto
Mega Millions

Total

$ 3,168,544

402,109
< r71 9'rS

$ ,,044it8

Month

s 29,428,446
1 5q5 ?4d

I r,760,354

s 44,784,544

Y-T.D

$ 1,584,289

20t,082
$ 14,715,0s1

1,798,1l8

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from each game in separate prize reserve funds lhat serve as a

contingency resewe to prct€ct the rcspective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize liabilities. These

funds can only be used at the discretion ofthe respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reseh/e funds

exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize resorve firnd monies
are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands ot, after one year, if a membcr leaves

the MUSL. The applicable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve fund limit for the MUSL
sames is as follows:

PowerBall Hot I-otto Mepa Millions1-
Required Contribution (% ofsales) 2%

Reserve luad Cap $125,000,000

Total Prize Resenc

Powerball $ 126,509,844

Hot Intto 7,387,159

Mega Millions 15,718,806

Total $ 149,615,809

2,819,0m 6,0s6,781

$ 4,604,461 S 22,569,9s0

3o/o l%
$9,000,000 N/A

Iottery Share

$ 2,386,I75
485,948

781,307

_q___3r84_

At Marcb 3l, 2012, the Lotteries share ofthe prize reserve firnd balances were as follows;

Lottery prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested according to a Trust agrcement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policies restrict investnents to direct obligations of the United
States Governmen! perfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guarante€d as to payment of
principal and interest by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Govemment, and mutual funds of
approved investftents. The average portfolio maturity is never more than one yeaf, excePt that up to one third
ofthe portfolio may have an average maturity ofup to two years. The maximum maturity for any one security
does not exceed five yeds.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN TIIE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (conrinued)

The interest eamed on prize reserve fund monies is used to pay MUSL operating expenses and any amolnts
over and above that are credited to an uueserved fi:nd. The L,ottery records this is i*erest when eamed. This
fund had a balance of 915,737,665 at March 31, 2012, of which the l,ottery's share was $1,564,243.

NOTE 6. RACETRACKVIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lo$ery tegislation stipulates the distribution of mcehack video lottery revenues. This
legislaiion has been amended since inception to restate revenue disribution based on revenue benclunarks.
Initially'- four percent (4o/o\ of gross tenrdnal revenue is allocated for Iottery administrative costs. Sixty-six
perceff (66%) ofnet terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu oi commissions to: the racetracks
(47To); other private enlities associated with the racing industry (t7%); and the local county and municipal
governments (2%)- The remaining revenues (34%) ofnet terminal revenue is allocated for dislribution to State
as specified in the Racetack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in the Note l0 titled
"Nonoperating Distributions to the State oi West Virginiai,

The frst benchmark occurs when the cutent year nel terminal revenue moets the fiscal year 1999 net tenninal
(evetrue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the ts,o percent (2%) net tenninal revenue.

The second benchmark occuro when the cwrent year gross terminal revenue mects the fiscal year 2001 gross

llrmnai r.even:?' ]lte _four 
percent (4%) is no longei allocated for lottery administrative cists; imtead the

state receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the state budget.

The final btuchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net temrinal
revonue' At lhis poid a 10% surcharge is applied to net tenninal revenue, urth 58% oftle surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified byligislation or the State budget, and 42% of rhe surcharge allocated
to s€parate c{pital rcinvestrnent firnds for each licensed mcetrack.

Afier deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal reveirue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetacks (42V); othet private entities associated with the racing industry (l l%); and the local county and

T"ot'ollt"d municipality governments (27o). The rernaining net terminal revenue (45%) is allocated for
drstnbrtron to the.State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or zubsequent Stute budget, u.
descnb€d ln Note 10. Amorurts from flre capital rcinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if
qualifuing expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund
revert to the state excess loftery r€venue fiurd.

The {V Lottery, along with the R}rode Island and Delaware lotteries, ptrticipate in Mulri-Jurisdictional wiale
Area Progressive (MWAP) vidm games. This allows each of the lotteries to iffer a higher progressive jacfoot
than they could genemte alone. MUSL manages the progressivo games and charges eaih partiJipant a uwer
contribution fe.e of .7 4To of the amount wagered. A summary of raceFack video lottery revenues for the month
ended March 31,2012 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK V:IDEO LOTTERY (conrinued)

Current Month Year-to-Dale

Total credits pla1ed

Crcdits (prizes) uon
Promotional credits played
MWAP Contributions

Gross terminal income
Adminiskative costs

Net Terminal Income
less di.$tributiotr to agents

Baceback video lottcry reycnues

afr12

$ so4J87
(721,574)

(8,E51)

7r,820
{J3s7)
72,163

(40,4s4)

__$__12{9r_

20tl

$ ?05,057
(633,454)

('t,42s)
(30q)

63,870
(1,171)

62,699
(34,987)

_s.JTn_

2012

$ o3rz,soc
(s,678,t4O

(69,227)
(351)

574,0t2
(16,0r?
558,065

(325,E9s)

_s ?34170_

201 1

$ 5,971,689
(5,363,804)

(60,882)

Q,srll
544486
(15,231)

s29255
(30E,715)

$ 220.5q

A sulffnary of video loftery fevenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to confoni with the legislation
follows (in thousands) :

State Lotrsy Fund
Sfate Excess I-oft€ry Revenue Fund
Capital Reinvestnent Fund
Tourisrn Prornotioo Fund 1.375%
Development Office Promotiol Furrd .3?5 %
Research Challenge Fmd .5 %
Capitol Rqovation & Improveanent Fund .6825 %
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %
Parking Garage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resoutes Fund .5 %
Capitol Dome & Cepitol Iqlprovslffnts Fund _5 %
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fund ? %

Total nonop€rating distributions

March 31,2012

$ 9,172
77,94t

1,608

n2
25r
335
461
42

Y eaf,-to'Date

$ lr6,s29
76,414
6,833
7354
2,006
2,674
3,677

334
s{r0

r,500
3)49670

11J00
__$___3!p!t9_

NOTE 7. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals placed in
licensed retailers, These licensed reudlers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Iottery has been charged with the adminishatio&
monitoling and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues
from the limited video lottery gamesn and requires any licensees to comp.ly with all related mles and
regulations of the Lottery ir order to continue its raailer status. The Limited Video Loaery legislation
stipulales that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery firnd for administrative costs.
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Excess Lottery Rwenue Fund.
Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percurt and is subject to change on a quarterly basis. Two percont is

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERy (eonrinued)
distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the rnanner prescribed by the statute. The remainingamount ofgross profit is paid to relailers and/oioperators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limiledddeo lonery comrnissions in tbe financial .t"t"-"ni.. ff"*" and counry distributions are accounted for asnonoperating expenses A summary of limited video lottery rJvenues for the month ended rta"*l : r, 2012 andfiscal year-to{are follovs (in thousands):

Currenl Month Year-to-Dai€

Toral crcdits played
Credirs (prizes) won
Gross terminal income
Adminish-ative costs
Gross Profit
Commissions

Municipal ities and Counties
Limited video lortery revenues

2012

$ 460,600 $ 436,835 $ 358437S

201 r

(s,e76)

292,806
(146AO3)

_ (5,85.6)

2011

r_+#_ T%h rriffi_
(744) t6,08g

3647s zg&r4
(r8,237)

(730)

$ 17,508 I43,100 140,547

(782)

3833s
(r9,761)

. 0q7)
r8,401

(t4e,062)
(5,e62)

NOTE 8_TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed-in 2007 per Horue Bill 2718. Table.games include blac$ack, roulene, creps,and various t14es of poker. Each,racetrack lic"rse" i" G""t to a privitegc tax of thirty five percent (352o) ofadjusted gross receipts which wil be aeposit"a *eeny-iiii tt 
" 

Raceuack rabre Garnes Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the commission, on a mo hly basis

Retain-3%o 
^of 

the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at leas $100,000 and nor morcthan.$500'000 arurually will be transierred 
-to 

tne compJsivJ Gambling Treatmenr Fund. Transfer two and
::.-"-hlf ry"*t gf.agjuTed gross.receipts from all thorougtibred racerracks with west Virginia Lottery tablegames to the sp€cial funds esrabtished by each thoroughbrei racetrack table games licensee ior &e palment ofregular racetmck purses to be divided 

"q"uuy 
u-oo!-"u"ir ri""n."" and hansfer two and one-half percenr ofadjusted gross receipts from all greyhound rao"t u"t Jut 'i'i"" virginia Lottery table games to the specialtunds established by each greyhound 

lag.etrack tJi; g;, ficensee for the payhent of regular racehackpu$es to be divided equally among each licensee. Transifer two pelcent of the adjusted gross receipts from alllicensed racettacks to the Thorougfrbred owaopmeir rrmd and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fundto be divided pro rata arnons tl'e development fir.,a". t**fo'on" percent of the adjusted gross receipts ftomeach licensed racetrack to 
-the 

county commissions of the counties where racetricks frth west virginiaLottery table garnes are located to b€ divided pro *ru urnoig the counties. r.-"[, m" percent of theadjusted gross receipts from each Jicensed rac.*"t to trr"-g;""-ing bodies of mrmicipalities within countieswhere racetracks with west virginia l-ottery tabre games 
-are 

ro"utid u. p."roibJ;;;;;;e. And tradsferone-half of one percent of the f1u"t.l .r.i. r"""iitr ro-G-goveming bodies of municipalities in which aracetrack table games licensee is iocapa t9 b^e divialed 
"qo"tty 

u.*g the municipalities. The commission

;'#itf[li:*: remaining amounts' hereinafter referr"d io oJtr,e o't 
"mounts 

in tire Racetra"k r"br" co,,,."

3,51 1,4t 3

(3212,63r)
298,782
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WEST \TRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE t - TABLE GAMES (continued)
1) Transfer fo'ur percent into a special {imd to be established by the Racing Commission to be used for

paymsnt into the pension plan for all ernployees of each licensed racing associatiory
2) Trarsfer ten perceng to be divided and paid in equal shares, ro each cormty commission in the

state where rable garnes are not located;
3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in egual shares, to the goveming bodies ofeach

municipality in the state where table games arc not localsd; and
4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the Stato Debt Reduotion Fund.

The cash transfened to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current donth is included in Note lG
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table game$ adjusted gross receipts for the
montlr ended March 31, 2012 and fiscal year-to-date were 520,609167 and $168,071,481, respeetivdy. The
following table shows the month and year totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributiods (in
thousands) to be ransfened in the subsequ€nt monrh:

Currenl Mgnth
2012 201I

Yoar-to'DEte

Tablo Camcs Privilege Tex
Interest oD Table Gamcs Futrd
Admitristrativc costs

Total Available for Dirtibution
Less Distributions:
Racstraok Pttrs€ Funds

Thoroughbred & Grcyhormd Dwdopment Funds
Raoing Associatios Pension Flan
Mir cipalities/Counties

Tolal Distributions

Stale Debl Reduction Fund

2,000 1,110

3,100 2,7M

1;2,8 $ s8,82s

(6J21)

$ 6,385

I
(730)(824)

5,656

456
Jb)
153

6,389

515
4t2
r73

_4!_
$ 48843

5
(5,593)

52,r05

41202

3,t6L
t,4r2

16304
25,279

41 155

3,496
1 1(J'l

t,175
13,565

2r,033

$ 3,289 $ 2,912 $ 26,826 I 22,322

NOTE 9 _ IIISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislatue passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and tabls garnes at a licensed
historic resort hotel which is defined as "a resort hotel registered with the United States Depafinent of the
Interior as a national hisoric landmark in its National Registry of Historic Places having not fewet than five
hundred guest rooms under comrnon ownership and having substantial recreational.guesr arnenities in addition
to the gaming facility."

Historic Resort Video I-ottsry

Aceording to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal incorne is allocated to Historic R€sort
Hotel Fund and seventeen percent (17%) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Benefrt
Fund. The remaining forg-seven percent {47o/o) of gross terminal income is then subject to a ten percent
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capital reinvestrnent funds for each Iicensed historic resort
hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3o/o) of gross terminal income is retained by the

15
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

historic resort hotel. A summaw of historic resort hotel video lottery revenues for the month enrled March 31,2012 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in rhousands):

CuE€nt Mondl Yeal-to-Date

20t2, 201I

Total sedits play€d

Credits (prizes) won

Promotional ctedirs played

Gross t€rminEl income

Capital roinv€slmsrt

Modernization Fund

Administrative costs

Hot€l corunissions

Net lelmhal income

Historic Reson Hotel Futrd

H|'lbEn Resource Bencfit Fund

201I

$ 5,589

(s,072)

(37)

$ 5,349

(4,849)

(52)

s2,937

(49,003)

(33e)

$ 38,260

(3480s)

(203)

J,252

(l s3)

(r'16)

(1,376)

|,547

994

553

4t0

(23',)

(4)

(26)
(203)

448

(2r)

Q4)
(r 8e)

214

l3t
't6

3F95

(r6e)

(32)

(re4)

o521)
224

r42

82

1,679

1,068

6tl

Current Month Ye€r-to-Date

20t I 20t1

Table games privilege tax

Adminis$ative Cost6

Total Available for Distribution
Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Hurnan Resource Benefit Fund

s92

80

67

13

$ r"570

QOZJ

1"368

t,144

224

s 1,523

(l e6)

r3n
1,109

2t8

$ r23

o6)
107

E9

t8

Historic Resort Table Games

Each historic resort hotel licensee 
_is_ 

subject to a privilege tax of thifty ftve percent (35%) of adjusted grossre{eiPts'.;o-f :vliof thirfy percent (30%) is deposited dirtuy into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and fivepercent (5%) is deposited directly into the Human Resoruce Benefrt Fund, The historic resorr hotel table
H?11*- 4illst"a g*ss receipts for the monrb ended March 3t, 2O-t2 and 6scal year_todate were $263,099 and
S 4,4E4,5 62, respectively.

The following uble shows the month and fiscal year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrueddistributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudlted-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT SOTEL (eontinued)
Histodc Resort Hotel Frmd
Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund, fifteen percent (15%o) is allocated for lottery
administrative costs. The remaining Historic Resort Hotel Fund nel income (gross deposits less l5olo) is

distributed as follows:

l) Sixty-four percent (647o) is paid to the State of West Virginia General Revenue Funq
2) Nineteen perc ent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Rmd;
3) Three percent (3%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Tourism Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (4%) is paid to the county where lhe gaming facility is.locatd;
5) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is paid to the municipaliry where the gaming facility is located as

prescribed by statute;
6) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares to the rernaining

municipalities in the county where the gaming facility is located;
7) Two and one-half percent (2.57o) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county com-urission

in the state where the gaming facility is not located;
8) Two and one-half percent (2.57o) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each municipality in the

state nor abe€dy receiving a distribution as described in item five (5) ot item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

CuEent Month Y€ar-to-Dale

Historic Resort Hotel Video l-onery
Historic Rosod Table Games

Intelest on Historic Resort liotel Fund
Historic Resort Hotel Fund Net lncome

Municipalities/ Counties

Statc General RcYertue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
State Tourism Promotion Fund

Total Disfibutions

rt4
40

$ 209

142 $ 1,06E

6't 1,144

2,212
3t0

1,416

420
66

209

29

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRCINIA

The tnttery periodically distributes surplus fimds, exclusive of amounts incuned and derived from limited
video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottcry funds, to the State of West Virginia in ai:c.ordance with
the legislation. For tle year ending June 30, 2012 the State Irgislatue budgeted $166,297,E57 of estimated

profits of the l,ottery for disributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the State l-ottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a pdority over
all other transfe$ in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to pmvide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, and $500,000 per month for the

first t€n months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess

l,oftery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currcntly payments are $5,300,000 per month for the first

Lottery Financial Statements March 20 | 2
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEI}TENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 10. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF' WEST \'IRGINIA(continued)
ten months of each fiscal vear. In additioq kgislation provides ihal if in any mont\ there is a shonage offirnds-in the State Excess l,ottery Revenue nundi" -"t" i"Li **ice payments, the necessary amount shall betrarsferred from rhe state Lotrery Fund ro cover *"r, ,r,"#ai, ,t1-r'ilil;"#ti;?'ia a"ut ,"*i""paymenrs have been made. Repaymenrs to the_ sure Lottery Fund are required ;b";il in subsequentmonths as funds become uu"iluLl.. During the 

^ontrt "ia"a March 3 i, 2012 the l-ottery maae suctrdistributions and accrued additional 
.olrihitions "illi,roir++. Tlie Lotrery is a non-appmpriated stateagency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Ggislature. Since the enactmont ofthe Racetrack

Y:*-:.11"" |ct,,1he.Lotterv is-atso sta'tutority..qiJtoii."ibute income ao* *"J"cl video toneryoperalrons as described in Note 6. For the month inded March 3r, 2012, tft;-v-.*."c additionaldistributions relaring to racerack 
"iaeo 

lottery, i"ti;;;;; and historic resort operations of $5?6,553,$3,289,648, and S 180,296. respecrively.

Note 7 describes the Limitetl video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made fromIimited video lottery operatiohs. Note 8 describes th" i"bi; c;". Act and the statutory dishiburions required
lo 

be Im.qe fiom table games operations. Note 9 a"."riu"r o" nr"toric Resort Hot€l statutory drstributions tobe made from historic resort oplrations.

f"'ffiil 
of the cash distributions made to certain srate agencies to conform to the legislation ficllows (in

March 31, 2012 Year-tG.Date
Revenu€ Ceoter Constuction Fund;

S(ate Road Fufld

Stale Lotter,v Fund;

Community and Technical College
Bureau of Senior Services

Departrnent of Education

Libmry Conmision
Highcr Educatiotr-policy Commission
Tourism

Natrral Resources

Division of Culture & History
D€paftnent of Education & Arts
Building Conrmission

Scbool Building Authority
Toral State Lotrery Fund

500

1,000

1,800

15,000

4,498

64,797

30,573

IU6E
8,208

7 ?{S

3,388

5,873

I,E39

8.996

16,200

$ 162,999

BUDCETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

Lottery Financial Statsments March 2012
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WEST I{RGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE I& NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

State Exce€s Lotterv R€veque Frmd:

Economic Development Fund

Higher Education Improvement Furd
Getreral Pupose Accouot

Highcr Educalion Improveslent Fud
State Par* lEprovene Fund

School Building Authority
Refundable Credit

WV Racing Cornrnission

Fxcess Loaery Surplus

Wesr Va, InFastructure Council

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund

Total Budgetary dishibudons:

Veierdrs lrEtart Ticket Futrd

Otber Rac€hack Video l-otterv distibutio.trs:

Tourism Pmmotion Fund I.3?5%

Developme.lt Office Promotion Fund .375%

Res€arch Challeqe Fmd -5%

Capitol Renovation & Inprovefr€ot Fund .68?5%

Parking Garage Fund .0625 %

Parlcing Garagc Fund | %
Cultural Faoilities & Cap. Resourcs Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. IrnprwernenG Fund -5%

Workers Cotrpensation Debl Rcduction Fund 7%

Total

Table Cames State Debt Reductiotr Fund

Hisroric Resort Hotel distibutions:
Slate G€n€ral Revenuc Fund

State Debt Reduction Fud
Tourism Promotior Fr.rrd

Total

Total nonoperating distributioas to the

Stste of West Virgida (cash basis)

West Viginia t-ottery R CC Fwrd Appropriation

Accrued nonolErating distributions, begiming
Accnred nonoperating disrributioos, end

$ 1,89S

1,500

1,90;
,ol<

21,206

$ 29420

s 32,'120

$ 3r

$ 1,026

279

373

5t2

745

2981

3,17',1

17,090

l3,500
65,000

29,000

5,000

17, | 00

6,343

2,000

34,514

46,000

$ 215,547

I 4t3,546

411

1 nr1

2,024
't roo

1,'1tl

500

r,500

3,398

11,000

s 32592

26,394

1,349

401

$

$

$ 139

o

$ 39,096

50

(rE1,04't)
20'1,t55

$ I,813

8 474,756

8,112
(178,21E)

207,155

187

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012

s 592s4 $ 511,825

t9



I
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I
l
T

I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I

WESTVIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Lonery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its ollice and warehouse facilities. The lottery also
leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases- Rental
expense for the fiscal year-to-date ended March 31,2012 and March 31, 2011 approximated $365,528 and

$490,257 respectively.

The Lottery leases offrce space under the terms of a non-cancellable operating lease to various tenants. Rental
revenues for the month endod March 31,2012 and year-to-date were $80,121 and $715,467, respectively.
Future rental rec€ipts (in thousands) are as fbllows:

Year Ended
June 30

Rental
Receipts

s 227
900

923
232

20t2
2013
2014
2015

Total

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enaeted by the West Virginia State legislature to set aside unexpended
admioistative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expases established by the enabling
legislatior of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited vidm lottery games in an amount not to exce€d

S20,000,000 beginrring in fiscal year 2006 arid each year through hscal yeat 2O12. These assets are to be set
aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West
Virginia governmental entities. Contributions to the fund for Frscal years ending June 30, 201I and June 30,
2010 were as follows:

2,276

June 30, 201l

$ 8,355

June 30, 2010

$ 69,870Beginning balance

Additions

Enabling legislation additions
Interest eamed on restricted net assets

Deductions
Asset acquistion
Surplus ofexcess funds

Ending balance

(6,316)

93

(21,608)
(40,000)

$ 8,355? n10

Lottery Financial Statements March 20l 2
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WESTVIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudlted-

NOTE 13 _ COMMITMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the Lottery Commission has designated $594,218 of unexpended
administrative flrnds for the acquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 201I and 20i0, $4,480,629 and
$5,921,057, respectively, are inoluded in unrestricted net assets and invested in capital assets for this purpose.

NOTE T4 - RETIREMENT BENEF'TTS

All full-time t ottery employees are oligible to panicipate in the State of West Virginia Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-ernployer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirernont
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consisb of the Govemor, State Auditor, State
Treasurer, Secretafy of the Departngnt of Administration, and nine mernbem appointed by the Governor.
CPRB prepares separately issued financial statem€nts covering all rstiemsnt systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidared Public Retirement Board, 4101 MacCorkle Ave. S.E., Charleston, West
Virginia 25304-1636.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of oontributory service or who retire at or
after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or great€r are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute. Retircmcnt
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the
employee's average annual salary from the higlrest 36 consecutive months within the last l0 years of
employlent, multiplied by the number of years of the omployee's eredited service at the time of relirement.
Covered ernployees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The lottery is required to
contribute l2.5Vo of covered employees' salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time t tine by action of the State
I*gislahre. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; howowr, 

"",uuriu1 
rT6lrrqlions are

perfonned to assist the Legislature in daermining appropriate contibutions. The Inttery and employee
contributions, for the month ending March 31, 2012 and fiscal year-todate are as follows (in thousands):

l,otttry coutributions

Employee contnibulions

Tolal contributions

March 31,2012

$92
28

Year-to-Date

874

271

120 r,i 45

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed ro various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries ro employees; and natural disaslers. The Lonery participates in several risk
manageme programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk poo.ls bas issued
separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include tho required supplernentary
information conceming the teconciliation of claims tiabilities by type of contract and ten-year claim
development information. Complete finarcial statemonts of tho individual insurance enterpriso funds can be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Loftery carries workers compensation insurance coverage through a commercial insurance carrier. Thecommercial insurance ca:nier is paid a monthly rated premiuir to pro"id" compersation for injuries sustainedin tho course of employment.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

IT T*:y participates in the Public Employees' Insurance Agency which provides an employee benefit
::y-T,i.^p:"9-1i to emplovees- PEIA was.established by the State of West Virginia for Stari ag"ncies,rnsrr:uons or nlgher educatioq Boards of Education and componed units of the State, In addftid locaigovemmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request lo b€ covered byPEIA' PEIA provides a base employee_ benefit insruance program which includes hospital, surgicdl, majormedic-al' prescription drug and bisio life and accidental doartr. Unaerwriting and rate setting policies areestablished bv PEIA. The cost of all goverage as detefmin€d by PEIA shal-l be paid by the participants.
Premiums are. established by.rplA and are faid monthry, and are dependent upon, among other things,coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state 

"mployees 
and active 

'employees 
vs. retired

-fl9yt": -T9 
l-"vel 

-of compensition. Coverage under these programs is limited to $l million lifetime forhealth and $ I 0,000 of li fe insurance coverage.

T9 PEIA risk pool rctai$ all risks for the health and prescription fearures of its indemnity plan. PEIA hasfully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care organization (MCo) plan to the plan provraer, andhas transferred rhe risks of the life.insurarce 
"6rn"rug" 

to i thirt p-iy i*u."r. PErn ir"seooy 
"t "rge"equrval€nt preEliums for participants in either the inderiniry plan or the MCo ptan. Altogetirer, pEIA insures

approxinately 205,000 individuals, including participants ana dependents.

BOARD OF RISKAND INST]RANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

Th€ Lottery paflicipates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a corlmonrisk pool currently operating as a common dsk management and insurance p.["- r"r Jistate agencies,
component units, and other local govemmental agerrcies who wish to participatr. 

-Th" 
Lott"ry puys an annualpremium to BRIM for its setreral. ins*-"" cove.ug". Fund underwriting and rate setting policies arc

established by BRIM' The cist of all coverage as deteimined by BRIM shall be paid by the participaots. TheBRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per prcperty event and ptrchases exiess insuralce on
Iosses above that level- Excoss coverage, through an outrid"-i^*", under this program is limited to $200million per event, subject to limits on certain-property. BRIM has $1 million per occurenoe coverage
maximum on all third-party liability claims.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 16- OTIIER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Inttery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemploymeaf Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthoare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employee krsurance Agency
(!WPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for participating state and
local governmefi employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virgini4 1931, as amended (the Code),
assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of truste€s. The
WVPEIA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
zupplementary information. for the OPEB Plan. That report may be obtained by writing to Public Employees
Insumnce Agency, 601 57rb Strect, South East, Suite 2, Charleston" West Virginia, or by calling 1-88E-680-
7342.

Fundins Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the pafiicipating ernployers 1007o of the annual required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of fundiug that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected lo cover nomal cost each
year and amortize any unfirnded actuarial Iiabilities (or firnding excess) of the plan over a preriod not to
exceed thirty years. Stare ofWest Virginia plan ernployers arc billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $961 and $903 per employee per month for the years ending June 30,2012 and 2011
respectjvoly' Through June 30, 2011 and 20lO the l-ottery has paid premiums of $294,952 and 9226,212-
As ofJune 30, 201 I and 2010, the Lottery has recorded a liability of$2,?49,868 and $1,484,546 on its balance
sheet for OPEB.

Lottery Financial Statements March 2012
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Olfice of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building I, Room 3 l4-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, IyV 25305-0590

304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Chairmen and Men!trers
Government and Finance

,./
From: EILen CIark, C.p.A. (-V

Director Budget Divi s ion
Legislative Auditor:/ s Offi ce

Date: May I, 20IZ

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund
April 30, 2 012

We have reviewed the cash revenue f.Iows cf the West V.irgin.ia qeneraf
revenue fund for the month ending April 30, 2U.2 of fiscal year 2011-
20L2. ILre status of the fund colfections are as follows:

The net coLfections were ahead of the estimate for the month ending
April 30, 2012. Tota] collections were g4? million over the estlmare.

Personal Income Tax coflections were g 27 nillron above the estimatefor the fiscal year.

of the Joi-nt Committee on

and State Road Fund as of

consumer sales and use tax colfections vJere $
estimate as of April 30, 2072.

Severance tax collections were $ l3 million ovet:
April 30, 2012.

39 million over the

the estimate as of

Page -l-
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Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax cof .lections were Sf0
million under the estimate for the fiscal vear.

State Road Fund
The state road fund collections were g 37 million over the estimate
for the end of April of fiscal year 2OII-20I2.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve
Revenue Shortfalf Reserve Fund A (Rainv Dav Fund) had a cash balance
f S 5.14,087.140.65 as oi Aprit 30. 2

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of S 328,939,153.']7 as of Apri

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
S45,019,319,21 as of April 30

.b5 as o r 0r2.
Balance July 1, 2011 342 , 32A , 531 .63

Cash flow loan to General Revenue
on July I, 2071,.
To be repaid 90 days. This is a
normaf occurrence in July due to
cash flow demands. Repaid
September

60, 000,000.00

60, 000.000.00

Senate Bilf 1001 July 2011
special session WV Code IIB-2-20
tran s fer s

1-50 , 661 ,825 . 5r

Ea rn ings 2r,098,17'7.5L

Balance April 30, 2012 514,087,140.65

dnce o as o rrI 30, 20)2.
Balance July 1, 2011 316,806,577.84

't, 1?) q?q 11

Other trans fers
0

Bafance April 30, 2012 328,939,753.11

as o I )012.
Ba.Iance ,lu1y 1, 2011 45,079,3r9.2r
Revenues -0-
Balance April 30, 2012 45 , 019 , 3r9 .2r

Pase -) -
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2011-2012
By Source and by Month
Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of April 30, 2012 \,WFIMS

YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES
YTD VS ACTUA_

COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL

COLLECTIONS--------1-tit-;an
5,354,614
9,581 682

-1 ,37 5 254
0

2,392,096
?20,399

-1 ,532 269
,2.917.485

-70,77 5
-387 ,125

38,643
-135,878
-105,639

-1 084,164
I aE1

38,299
-100 000

724
0

5,748
7 REA

u
'tu,344

U

PeFonal lncome Tax
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax
Severance Tax
Corp Income /Business Franchise
HB 102 - Lottery Transfe6
Businsas and Occupatlon
Tobacco Products Tax
lnsurance Tax
lntere8t lncome
Departmental Collections
Llquor Proflt Transfers
Property Transfea Tax
Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax
Senlor Tax Gredit Relmbur Lot
Mlscellaneous Receipts
BuslnesB Fran Reglstratlon Fee€

Miscellaneous Tranafe|3
Liquor Llcense Renewal
Rachg Fees
Charter Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and lnherltance Tax
Vldeo Lottery Transfera
Caoh Flow Transfer
TOTALS

Percent of Estimates
TOTALS

Pclcent of Estimates
Collectlons this day

MONTH
ESTIMATES

-254,b-obJiod

100,100,000
42,500,000
25,200,000
23,823,000

8,500,000
9,270,000

22,100,000
3,300,000
1,020,000
1,700,000

550,000
740,000
640,000

3,400,000
300,000

25,000
100,000
70,000

0

n
-4dEi,T3b-Jiod'

U

498,138,000

NET
MONTH

COLLECTIONS
----ZsiiiS;ibio

105,454,614
32,918,31 I
23,824,746
23,823,000
10,092,096
9,490,396

20,567,731
382,515
949,225

1 ,312,875
588,643
604,122
534,361

2,315,836
301,353
63,299

0
70,724

0
5,748
7,536

0
134,344

0

YTD
ESTIMATES

--i;350,2-do,bo-d
990,800,000
370,800,000
141,200,000
'123,334,000

97,700,000
93,620,000

104,000,000
24,200,000
14,420,000
'1 1,350,000
6,740,000
6,500,000
5,620,000
7,900,000
2,850,000

620,000
580,000
409,000

U

0
u
u
0
U

-1361'b?3,blltt
n

1 ,386,733,152
1,029,970,901

384,537,908
131,13't ,249
123,336,826

98,042,489
89,220,395

104,60/.,197
2,O34,775

14,516,7't4
1 '1 ,464,053
6,792,377
6,359,727
5,610,469
8,658,687
2,U3,423
1,050,993

528,487
409,220

0
64,085
81,519
15,537

928,140
0

-31d5;tus,i?Z
0

3,iO8,935,722
101.40%

27 ,533,152
39,170,901
13,737,908
10,068,751

2,826
342,489

-4 399,605
604,197

-22]65,22s
96,714

114,053
52,377

-140,27 3
-9,531

758,687
-6,577

430,993
-51 ,51 3

220
0

64,085
81,519
,i E o,l7

928,140
n---"'------Il:oe'i:|ir'

490,960,642
0

490,960,642
9E.66%

60,063,268

u

47,092,722-7.177,35A 3,361,843,000

Prepared by Leglslatlve Auditor's Office, Budget Division

Page - 3
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STATE ROAD FUND FY 2011-2012
By Source and by Month
Monthly Revenue Eatimates
as of April 30, 2012 WVFIMS

FINAL

MONTHLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES

Privilege Tax
Licenses & Registration
Highway Litter Control
TOTALS

Percent of Estimates

Cof fections thi8 day 28,011,783

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF Aprll '1,2012 | $516,220,970.86

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF April 1, 2012 z $328,779,894.72

PERSONAL lNCOitE TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF April 1,2012: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legislative Audito/s Office, Budget Division

YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES

MONTH MONTH VSACTUAL YTD YTD VSACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Gasoline & Motor carrier Rd rax '--3b?ottJtod' -----5T36EEbs- --------Zilj't0;b55, --150;lbo,bb0 --- 53E,rt36p-67- -------- 5;fu-5,2b7
13,262,000 17,773,0s0 4,511,050 123,379,000 153,560,021 30,181,021
7,373,000 10,117,360 2,744,360 66,520,000 67,532,345 1,012,U5

.------:1.3.9.'-q.0-q.---.-..-..-.-].?].?9-5..---..-----.----.---:.]..]-qq-------].,aq-5.,-0-q.0-.-----la.8-6-p9-q.-------------.---..3.1..9.9-51,474,000 79,897,500 28,423,500 521,2U,000 558,314,569 37,060,569

155.22% 107.11o/o

Page - 4
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To:

From:

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office ot the .|,eqisZacive AudiLor

P11.'ldEf Ditzi cinn

BuiTding 7, Room 374-West Wing
190 0 Kanawha BLvd. East
Charleston, W 25305-0590
304-347-4870

Honorabfe Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee
Government and Finance

Ef l-en Clark, C.P.A. {,
Director Budget Divis ion
Legisfative Auditor's Office

Date: May 7, 2012

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 37, 2012 monthly report of the Unempfoyment
CompensaLion TrusL Fund we received from WorkForce Wesr Virginia.

For July I, 20LI to March 3I, 2A12 of fiscal year 201L-2012, the tr:ust
fund cash flow was as follows:

]TEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July 2011 - March 2012 were 925 miffion
less than July - March 2011.

on

Trust Fund Beqlnn.inq Cash Bafance 7-1-2011 $101,837,094.2L

Receipts July 1, 2011 thru June 30, 2012 $ 25r, 020, 811.45

Disbursements Jufy L, 207I thru June 30, 2012 $ 21 6,688,916.01

Bal,ance March 31, 2 012 $ '76,168,989.65
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Federaf emergency benefi Ls
2OI2; fox July - March 2011
mil-f ion.

tolaled $98.4 million f o.r the JuIy - March
farior:l hanAfi't-cf^t-rla.l(1?a (

Total disbursements were g 06.4 million less in ,July 2011 - March
2012 than the preceding July 2010 - March 2011.

Rece.ipts for July 2017 - Mardn 20L2 were g 55.5 miffion less than
in July 2010 - March 2011. Overaff end.ing trust fund balance was 937.2
million higher on March 3L, ZOI2 than on March 31. 2011.

West Virginia's unemployment rate for the month of March 2012 was 7.4
percenL. National unadjusted employment rate was 8.4 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were G.9 percent for West
Virginia and 8,2 percent nationally.

Since March 20L1 employment has increased by 9,800. Employment
gains were as folfows: 3,200 in educationaf and health services,
2'500 in construction, 2,300 in professional and business servtces,
2,200 in government, 1,600 in l-elsure and hospitality, and 900 in
mining and loqging. Employment decfines were as folfows: 1,700 in
trade, transportation and utilities, 600 in manufacturlnq, and 60O
in f inanc-ia L act i-vi ties .
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOTNT COIITMTTTEE OI,I OOVERHIiTENT ANO FTNANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTTNG JAHUARY 2011 AI.ID JA,,IUARY 2Ot2

Ealaoc€ FonYard

1, Eondllrarr|hant
Z RsaulrrContritqdonr:

3, FDden I ErD.C.nCy 8en!ftr (Eucogl
.. lldrrj Eu,t E{4rdrd BsFft! (Et)
5, Tamp Fede'rl Addi on.l Comp [tACl
6, tl(rf (F.d.r.l AllDsrErj
7. SCdrlAdmiolrtrniv! Tr.nfs, ..
L RretAd fuirdt
8, UCLlodemll3lolllcsrtvs
10, TF.rqr, lrlbmS CJet&,
11. UCX ll,lilhry A06rdsl
12 1ll( In5{r4'rE CooudtFcg6o$! Btl t{6
11, OHAIi asbft

Totdl Mon$tly Rec€lptt

ts9.070,9t1.9{

$0.0{
$17,650.395.2 ,,

$l 3,e56.27if30
s2,u4,c70.2t

$€.767.59
$3,(0,fl8.90

$0'00
$o.oo
t000
$D oo

$475.12{.80
$0.00

' $sr.tt0.501.42

' ': $o'oo; ...w?21,1O6.42
$14239.098,3E' s3.31t.6,61.08

ts.8',tt.6S
{3JS,308.44: ' $o'oo

$0.00
$0.00

$$xfi28.Sr
$157,0r6,17

$0.00

$0.00
ti46t7rfi8.!5
${ | ,e85lr0,2{
la,30t,ts{.r8

$r$J7
840.50+0t

t0.00.
t0.00. $0.00
10.o0

t800,00015
$0,00

, 39t o?.t9!,06

. l0J0
. flt {t8,8t9.3t

$t,7c1.860.00
12,rBB/|SiJt

${.327,34' tz0t,8ttJ4
for0
$0.00 .

l0r0
lo00

l5{lr{9tJ€
30J0

f76.S0t,1fi 45

50,o0
$9,202501.0s

,14,a7{,648.72
$3,,19t,1S5,40

931,12e.t5
$313,89D.28

' 00.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0,00

s5ra$8.84
$o.oo

l{05.r02.079.80 i9S45l:l5ZSl

10.00,

ll03j75{?2?,9 6

10,00
s2t#4r,45

($12,102,808,68)
(s2,01 |,151,5{}

(94a,445.65)
($361.s5920)

[0'00
$on0
t0,00

$18,10r.t3
sll0/{88.6t

$0.00

$r.08t ?rtr4l
. lr,Ert,tt4r!
.$ar€ilt,?5

$680J7
$t7t,6tr.ot

t0.00
l0r0
90.00

$r02,str,c0
$828,tf2.6r. $0.00

na.{u.zDl.47 ss5.t7a.E5t.13 s21-22s.492.15 928. | 75.78Jt.88 s28.5nr.dr0Jl 3r{lrr.rs2.26 asts.s39.so9.0il

14tr DlrbunEm.trtil
0ebt Sord 8.pryrna4t
Feulrr8.n.fi!:
f€ierrl rjnlrl.Il.y Brfttu lEUml
ftderrlth.l! Erl.ndcd 8!r!lltr (Eol

Em!.ghry qsDriE tlEuc) .

Te'np ,Dd.r.l Addfr{o0rl Cofip (FACI

UgE(f 6d.nlWorla'5l 8cri.ntr
UO( 0.1ll(..y V/o*rul 0.nlttr
&Bd Act fundi
sgrdrl Ad|nhlrtr|E r Tnnrf.r..

T0{rl Manthly Dlshulrs.mon!r'

Tru!t Fund galrnca

(Relirsdl
$25,4S4,155.{2
$t6,069,434.67

$3.7Se,304.53
($e70.76)

526.402,l.l
$3S1i988.17
$t2qPlt.{9

s0.00

${6.249.320.98

sts.078.90{.9it

(R6t ad)
$21, | 7S, t24. t4
$i 3,5a8.772.60

$2,930,0i0,2S
($1 ,249.3e) ,

' 19.867,60. s$00il90.11
f405,989.C2 ,' [0'o0

(R.tt d,
t2l,6sl,B{24€
${r.884,90t.tf
fl,cll ,t50,0t

tt!{o.00)
llrt.c7

$ralrlt,Ea '
.. sr$.8r0,1: .

$0.00

(Rfd|td)
tt8,tit7r71g.9o
39,81ri,0t0.00' $?,50r.64tr7

(tt€tr0l
fl,!T1.9/l

I[0.50t.24
. $47S,J{5.t5

t0,00

r3r .r45.0i4.q0

nudlulz3l

(R.0 d)
5t0,2rt &tr:
$e,+o,7s5,t0
la016,!2!.00

$s4e!001
t6tt.l7

s{ar,7t0.22
fa4t trlr.{3

, s0,00

(F,8Uredl

{$8,061527.7q
($i2,081r{?e,oq

$e,020t2r7n
sr.9cEt2

([335rc.65)
$303,4S!.Sl
$t90,gtr,!g

$0.00

$18,s88.33038 .

. rs5.810.50{/2

: .. ,F3E.?t5.536.06

: $t&!gE!!dl

1tY.8tr.289,60

195{O2.r9!-S8

$1.40150p.51 atz.!09.3m.69]

J16.let-t8f.65 3,llI-tsS.7fi!.t7

. TIirE?moo$ (otl v.dfs!.olsrM u ti.<tfonn.ctr.tw6.n6! ium 6tOlc pEvtourye.'1fn; mo r, O"t. tol..ah Grt rDry rtd tt. cunanr lr.* |rirbFU,dat ,Th. p!nos! of tll€ rEDort tr to rhowrtgllmc"|}t driruz, In rcratpB, d(bunamcrtr, or 6rbnls,

4.Ih!A3i5t.nce{oIUnEdP|oEd|vof|er'.nds|r'rj8Iiqr.mi€',t.l1Id!l|o{Dly!lo,'rq'P!t|icbwHou:l.5
LgedlorC.rb|n.df1n]rvltlut9ulpoIr.,o'f.bErrY27'-2!o9lthcU'5.Ic:sUryd|5rri!gt.t,wr|t\dn|*|hoUt
Proi..nrldlcll.|o'l4o9h'u6db|th'U-J.D.p,8ne,rtott|boroi5.i.qr26.2DE'prdfrrh.FrfIhtlbl.llJcroftldminhmln1
lJ4.f,]o)4n'n|c!nv.nr,tlonIUclb!jfir'j6efdo,.d.T.{'lFthdB.hnc.mqb!rE,u..dbYt}l!:f.ddAdmln]'t,.th.rfrof|h.?
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UC TRUST FUND PROJECNONS . 2012

January 12,438,000 21,838,000 95,402,000

February 15,756.000 7A,727,O00 93,431,000

March 1,964,000 79,22t,OO0 76,168,000

April 29.482,742 20,118,800 85,531,982

May 94,694,000 74,796,000 765,429,942

JUne 3,822,000 15,293,000 153,958,982

July 14,223,000 17,445,000 r50,736,942

August 39,705,000 15,533,000 174,908,982

september 2,353,000 11,552,000 165,709,982

october 13,188,000 13,513,000 r65,384,982

November 22,596,000 14,708,000 113,272,982

December 2,130,000 75,467,OOO 159,935,982

Totals - 2012 2SZ,t5\742 198,217,800 159,935'982

The average unemployment rate in West Virginia for CY 2011 was 8.4%

The average projected unemployment rate in West Virginia for Cl2072is7.8%

Executive Division
112 California Avenue
Charleston, WV 25305

d

www.workfor<ewv.olg
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West Virginia Public Employees Insuranc€ Agency
Stat€ment of Changes in plan et Assets

For the Nine Months Ending t{arch 31, 2012
(Dollars in Thoussnds)

(+ooo's) BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YR VARIANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET PRIOR YR oh

$345,497
91,120
78,686

3,183
2,625
7 ,O2t
1,234
3,572

9342,361
87,083
77,735
4,774
2,625

12,788
7,247
3,425

$344,134
86,930
77 ,L7a

4,005
2,625

11,536
1,183
3,548

$ 3,136
4,O37
1,)>I
(es 1)

0
(s,7 67)

(r3)
747

7o/o

5o/o

2o/o

(24ok)
ooh

(4svo)
(7o/o)

40h

s 1,3 63
4,190
1,508
(822)

(4,s1s)
51
24

Oo/o

5o/o

2Vo

(27o/o)

Oo/o

(39vo)
4o/o

1%

524,3A3 539.14O 494,7A2

PREMIUM REVENUE
Health Insurance - State Gov. - Employers
Health Insurance - State Gov. - Employees

Health Insurance - Local Gov. - All
Life Insurance
Direct Transfer

Interest and Investment Income
Other Premium Revenue

Administrative Fees, Net of Refunds

TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
Claims ExDense - Medical
Claims Expense - Drugs

Payments to Managed Care Org,
Administrative Service Fees

Life Insurance Expense
wellness and Disease Management

Other Operating Expenses
WV RHBT Pay Go Premiums

TOTAL EXPENSES

YTD SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Total Net Assets, Beginning of period

TOTAL NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD

532,93a

27 0,7 44
ql n5?

28,858
10,705
3,189
t,705
4,085

774,O44

53O,834

274,732
99,296
29,729
13,202
4,t74

4,795
713,247

531.139

252,947
86,406
27 ,s43
72,604
4,005
r,220
4,794

109,263

2.1OO

3,388
4,243

271
2,497

(s40)
7to

(7 s7)

Oo/o

7o/o

80/o

1o/o

79o/o

24Vo
(460/0)

I5o/o
( 1olo )

t,799

(77,797)
(4,647 )
( 1,31s )

816
(48s)

709
(4,787)

Oo/o

(7vo)
(so/o)
(so/o)

75o/o

2Oo/o

(40o/o)

L5o/o

(40h)

14t797 (2s,6O1) (5Vo)

8.555

164,327

(8,342)

764,327

32,357

L73,604

(16,897) (23,802)

(s,277)

(74o/o)

(3%)
oqf!
|\J +176,aa2 s159,9a5 $205.961 +16,a97 1 I o/o (+29 ,O79' (L4oio,
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az,44a t2,476
94.7U. 93,422

476 0

98,035 96,29a

51,099
19,078

STATE OF WV . RETIREE HEALTH 8EI{EFTT TRUST FUIID
STATEI'IETT OF CHAI{GES I}I P|.AI{ IIET A.SSEI]S

for the ltln6lttontlrr Ending X.rch 31, 2Ol2

ADDTTIOXS

Health premiums
Pay Go PrEmiums

Annual required conlributions

Totrl Employer Prsmlumt

G57) (3%)
3,978 4
(865! rso%)

3,047 3oL

($428) (1s%)
r,290 to/.
s76 0%

tt73a Zql

3!6

2v.

(3"6)
(2%l
7

(7"h|
5

(3%)
100%

(1Ci)

PRIOR YR t

52,9r6
L9,324
12,794 72,645

85,03a 82,A22

143,069 r79tL2O

838 r,053
12,194 ?4,034

195,101 2O4,ZO7

Totil l{ember Pa€mlom5

Tot l Prcmluft Additlons

OtherAdditiods:
Retire€ Drug Subsidy
Iflv€sEnent lncome

TOTAL ADDITIOI{S

38,343
12,855
45,950
75,270

6,593

0

ta4,64a

37,108
12,645
49,6L4
73,364

5,953
2,S60

297

18&541

$2,515
90,734

1,740

94,949

50,508
18,529
to,572

79t7O9

1 4,697

34,762

214,065

32,383
10,563

59,134
6,7 53
2,38t

r1,024)

r66,O4a

2,308
795

2.222

5,325

4,3r2

233
(26,569)

(L7,964'

(s,961)
(2,292')

(9r)
(9,135)

t6l
(2s7)

(1,024)

(r8,5e9)

5'/.

2l9h

5

3A%

(8%)

(18%)
(22%t

0%
(13%)

2go
( r1%)
100%

(r r!b)

11,453 2L1565

472,019 472,079

----1.:!93,E!2. _____s4gIZ!!

PaynEnts lo Man.ged Care O.9.
Lif€ Insurance Erpense
Medical Chims Expens€

Pharmacy Claims Expense
,dministrativc Service Fees (Extemal)

Other ODerating Expcnses
8ad Debt Erpense

TOTAL DEDUCTIO'{S

X ET FUl{D I I'CREASE

||.t assetr Hcld In TauSt for
Poat Employment Eancnts

geginning of period

End ot period

4A,Oa7

422,636

i47O,652

(7616)

t7%
3.t6

!,
oq

ID

I I I I I

BUDGET YARIAIICE
I

|,817
246
149

2,2''2

3,95O

(21S)
(11,840)

(&ro6)

(r.23s)
(210)

3,664
(4,906)

160
(771
297

(2,1O7)

(ro,213) (47.15) (36,S53)

m!e!-ete! lrEt
H€.lth oremiums
Pay Go Premiums

Life lnsurance Premiums

(4)

Accrual Basis / un.udited / lntemal Use Only E4/Z7l12 OZtll PM
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W€st Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET.

ASSETS
Short Term Assets

Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance

Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
lnvestments

Total Long Term Assets

IVIt\Lf\ODtrID

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities

Accounts payable
Claims Payable
OPEB Liability
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Shod Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve

Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings (Deficiency)
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

(in thousands)

22,156 $
204,192

I ,1't'l
1,385

17 ,902
'192,349

1,306
1 ,558

228,844 213,115

138,794 138,934
138,794 138,934

367.638 352,049

1,983
352
182
880

6,649

I ,822
4 llE

'181

978
7,053

49,438 44,898
59,524 55,077

13 (]0

u,157 88,949
u,232 89,01 5

143,756

367,638 $

144,O92

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

2012

219,828
4,054

19?,207
15,750

5tst2012
BRIM - Page 1
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W6st Virginia Board of Risk and Inaurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

For the nine months ending

March 31

(in thousands)
Operating Revenues

Premium Revenues
Less - Excess lnsurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
General & Administrative Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
lnvestment lncome

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss) $ 4,0s4 $

35,283
3,443
1 ,043
1,852

26,414
?El,t
1,025
1 ()R7

(7,085) 2,2U

15,750

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

38,624 $ 39,756
4,088 4,555

34,536 35,20'1

519t2012
BRIM - Page 2



West Mrginia Children's Health Insuranca Program
2 Hale Street
Suite 101
Chadeslon, WV 25301

304,-5ffi-2732 voice / 3d-558-2741 fax
Helpline 877-982-2447
www,chip.wv.gov

Joint Gommiftee on
Government and Finance

Report

May 2O12
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WV CHIP Enrollment

28,000

27,000

c 26'000
e
3
o 25,000
o:
E 24000
t2

23,000

22,OO0

Jul Aug Sep Oct l{ov Dec Jan Feb tar Apr tay Jun

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
(Coat per Ghilrll

32,200

$2,000

$1,800

s1,600

31,,100

$1,200

31,000
Aprll lrlay ll Junell July ll Augll septfi Oct ll Nov1l Doctl Jan12 Fsb12 fiar12

Page 1
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a Assets: March 31,2012 March 31,2011 Vefi.ncc

I cash &cash Equivarents $13,081,625 $12,048,635 $1,032,gg0 eo/ot Due From Federat covernment $S,Z71,SOB $4,919,43S $352,069 7%
Due From Other Funds 9j,022,061 $873,178 $tqe,88a 17o/o

t Accrued Interest Receivabte $5,139 $i 1 ,968 ($6,g29) _57%

I Fixed Assets, at Historicat Cost $93,787 $64.726 dee,OOt 45%

Total Assets fig-4zl.llg $l_z-E1_z-gt6 sL55ol_z:! %.
I Liabiritiesl

I Due to Other Funds 9252,714 $301,920 (949,206) _16%

I Defered Revenue $1,800,70.r $3,054,459 ($tpSS,ZSei 41%
unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $5.090.000 $4,360.000 $730.000 17o/o

I rotat Liabititi€s $7.143.415 $7.716,379 ($s72,964) -7o/oI
_ Fund Equity $12,330.7M $i0.201.567 sz.1zg.1s7 21%

-)I totat Liabitities end Fund Equity S19.474.119 $lffIfz.glo $l-ii6,17j! g%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Uuaudited - For Management purposes Orly - Unaudited
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t
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I
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T

I
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_ We6t Virginia Children,s Health lmurance program
Comparative Statemenl of Revenues, Exp€ndltur8 and Chang;s In Fund Balance3

Forthe Nine f,lonthg Ending iterch 3t, AoiZ and March 91, 201I
(Mod ted Accruat Br!h)

Rewnues
Fedsral Grants
State Appmpnations
Premium Revenues
hvestflenl lncome;

InveEtment Eamings
Unrealized G6in(loss) On Investments.

Total Investment Incime

Total Revenue8

Expenditurgs:
Claims:
Ouhatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescrib€d Drugs
Den'tal
Inpatient Hospital Servicas
O utpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposabte Med. Equip
Inpatient l\rental Healtb
Vision
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Coll€ciions"
Total ctalms

General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries end Benelils
Program Adminlstration
Eligibllity
Outr€ach & Health Promotion
Cunent
TotalAdministrative

Total Erpenditures

Exceas of Rcyenues
OYer (lJnd€4 Expenditureg

Fund Equlty, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

'Short Term Bond Fund lnvestrnent beg6n in November 2009
'* Colleclions ar€ pdmarity drug rebates 6rd subrogation

March 31, 2012

33,576.S86
7,320,095

530,174

96,130
(10,396)
85 734

41.512.989

10,357 ,972
8,1irg,074
8,011,263
5,877,934
3,637,040
1 ,.129,834
1,040,203

727,488
637,541
464,147
321,O24
148,914

(466.036)

40,036.398

369,051
1,425,774

30't,403
812,083
175.721

3.084.032

43.120.i130

(r,60t,441)

13.938.1{5

12.330,7U

March 31, 201I

at 1'r', Ft.'
6,985,171

348,272

211,995
167,812
379 807

39.890,780

9,762,784
8,006,s84
7 AAq lEE
4,896,665
3,085,293
1,098,973

921,606
652,358
457,124
435,062
309,333
99,981

(630.044)

36.651.474

369,003
2,012,165

290,469
363,e6S
111.639

3.147.245

39.?98.?r9

92,061

10.109.506

r0-m1.557

Varlence

1,399,456
334,924
181,902

(11s,865)
(178,208)
(294.073\

1.622.209

595,188
142,090

981,269
551,747
30.861

118,5S7
75,130

(1s,s83)
29,08s
1l aot
48.933

164.008
3.344,924

48

10,934
448,114
64.082

(63.2r3)

3,32t.7r1

(r,699,502)

3.828.8:t9

31Z9.ttZ

4%
5%

52%

I
I
I
I
I

-106%
-77|/"

1%

6'/o
2o/o

s6/.

20vo
1A%

3%
13syo

120h
-3Vo

76/.

40/.
49%

-24%
9%

0%
-29%

4Vo

123%
570k
-2%

8%

-1E/,6.

fi%

M

T

I
T

t
T

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Mdnagem€nt purposos Only - Unauditd

t
Page 3
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West Vlrgini. Chlldren's Health Insurance proglam
Budgat to Actual Strtrment
State Fbcal Yeer 2012
For the Nin6 Montha Ended illarch 31, 2012

Proiec{ed Cost
Premiums
Subrogation & RebaGs

Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & B€nefits
Program Administratjon
Eligibility
Oulreach E Health Prom,
Current Expense

Total Admin Cost

Total Program Cost

Federal Share 80.83%
State Share 19.17Vo

Total Program Cost

Budgoted for Year to Orte
Yaar Budoeted Amt

$54,634.844

Year to Date Yearto Date
AstualAmt Vartance'

Monthly
Budoeted Amt luar-tz

$4,552,904 $6.017.733
$56,716 68,892
s60.948 56.731

$4,435,239 5,892.110

$48,375 $39,610
$259,709 171.386
$35,000 74,337
$25,000 5.140
s13.333 14.779

$381,417 $30s.252

$4,816.656 $6,197,362

3,893,303 5,009,328
923.353 1.188.034

s4 816-656 $6,197,362

ActualAmt Actuat Amt
Feb-12 Jrn-12

580,592
731.381

53,222,871

$580,500
3,116,505

420,000
300,000
160.000

$435,375
$2,337,379

$315,000
$225,000
$120.000

$3,432,7s4

$43.349.907

35,039,730
8.310,177

s4it349t0z

$369,&8
1,44E,322

275,091
762,610
194.025

$3,049,096

$40.852.959

$33,078,456
E7.774.504

$40.852_959

$2,176,059
$19,730
(82.499)

$2,1 13,290

$66,327
889,057
39,909

(s37,610)
{.74.025\

$383,6s8

$?dgq,s4!

1,961,274
535.674

s2.496.948

5%
4o/o

-150fr
5%

150/6

38%
13"/.

-239%
-62o/0

$4,029,439
72,271

31 1.064
3,646,104

$40,014
131,100

4,425
232,927

14.528

v?2,994

$4,069,098

3,289,052
780.046

s4,069,098

$3,843,306
&4,846
34.090

3,74,370

$39,609
199,414

66,81,1
12.911

$318,748

$4,063,'1 18

3,284,219
77E.900

$4,063,118

$40,976,133 $38.800.074
$510,,144 530,174
s548.536 466.036

$39,917,153 $37,803,863

$4,577,005

$57,799,876

46,719,640
I 1.080,236

s57 799.876

1t.

110h

60h

O70

6%

6!o

' Posftive percentages indldte favorable vedances* Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/'2011 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management purposes Only _ ljnaudited

l\ilemo for Calculations Abo\,re:

NoteE:

ToEl budgeled for Year Program cocts are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio daEd 6/30/1 1 Finat worksheet
Net Paid Program Costs,

Federaf share for FFY2012 is 80.83%, Federat share fot FFy zoll (10/1n0-9/30n1) issetat81.27%,
Page 4
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Countv

Barbour
Berkeley
Boone
Braxton

Brooke
Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge

3,600
26,251
5,615
3,006
4,573
18,879
1,518

1,673

1,260
2,555
7,131
5,392

3,015
15,202

6,602
12,679
39,771

4,930
7,4
11,227

6,886
5,929
4,423
12,764

285
1,383

289
209
271
977
124
185

425

1 ,530
8,228
2,460

1,578
8,449
787

1,375
651

563
969

2,850

2,171
2,471
r ,193
5,706
2,7 46

3,138
'17,107

1,672
2,715
3,808
4,373
2,742
2,719
3,086
6,905

1,815

9,61't

2,749
1,768
1 ,849
9,426
911

1,560

784

5%

180
1 2l',t

281

150

229
4

76

1'l'l
84

472
63
128
357
270
308
'151

760

330

634
'1 ,989
169

247

561

344
296
221

638

293

765
142

180

278
422

78

7A

327

658

820

285
110

162
126
176
69
96

CHIP/Medicaid

50.4./.

36.6%
49.0y.
58.8%

40.4%

49.9%

60.0%
70.4%
46.9%

56.6"/o

Rankinot

25
40
3'1

4

5'l
44
48

13
Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
Hampshire
Hancock
Hardy
Harrison

Jackson
Jefferson
Kanawha
Lewts

Lincoln
Logan

Marion

Marshall

Mason

McDowell

Mercer
l\rineral

74

628
341
390
147

92s
429
517

2,317
298

514
695

345

302
?lo

1 ,199
317

358
797

225
291
369
506
122
'108

158

480
789

637
1,162
3,478
2,512
2,461

1,UO
6,63'1

3,175
3,655
19,424
1,970
3,O27

4,322

5,068

3,087

3,021

3,405

8,104

346

3,343
5,130
1,223
1,639

2,91'l
3,569

631

664

851

2,922
4,242

705

3,044
1,083

1 ,439
'1,598

6'14

853

50.5%
45.5%

48.8%

46.6%

46.40/o

44.40/o

43.6%

44.1%

2A.Ao/"

44.8%

58.10/o

61 A%
57 .7%

45.1%

44.8%

51 .Oyo

77.O./"

63,5%
39.00/"

56_6%

33.5%

43.1%

45.6%

52.30/o

42.3%

43.2%

42.8%

54.5"/"
44.7%

32.30k

53.1%

27
20
?o

7

18

10

1

37

30
.t5

11

32

I

l

Mingo

Monongalia
Monroe
Morgan

Nicholas
Ohio

Pendleton
Pleasants
Pocahontas
Preston

Putnam

Randolph
Ritchie
Roane
Summers

Taylor
Tucker
Tyler

53.40/o

49.1./"

60.5%
57 .10/.

45.5%

44.80k

44.3./.

868

16,403

5,905

15,294
2,835

3,596
5,56'1

8,444
1,462
1,551

1,561

o,cJo
13,150

1,974
2,985
4.333
998

1,348

2,542
3,063

50s
556
693

2,442
3,453
7.457

2,580
922

'1,649

1,218
1,372

479
736

22

41

u

14

50

49
19

a1

5

t
I

5,705

2,205
3,239
2,521
3,514
1 ,371
1,924

464
161

310
221
226

117

45
38

43
35

53
47

WVCHIP Enrollment Report
April2012

County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total
2010Est. Enrollmenl Enrollment CH|P/Medicaid Enroltment
(0-18 Yrs) Aot-12 Apt-12 Enrollment % of Population

Est. # Children
Uninsured Uninsured

ATTACHIVENT 1
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ATTACHMENT 1

Countv

Upshur
Wayne
Webster
Wetzel

Wood
Wyoming

Totats 25,012 159,950

County Pop.

20'10 Est.
(0-18 Yrs)

4,996
9,516
1,977

3,466
1,201

5,116

387,459

Total

CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment

2,735
4.576
1,318

1,826

756
9,478

2,8U

184,962

CHIP/Medic€id
Enrollment

% of Pooulation

54.7%

48.1%

ffi.70/"
52.7%

63.0%

50.0%

56.0%

47 .t%

2009
Est.

Uninsured

5%

250

476
99

173
60

948

256

19,373

2009
# Children
Uninsured
Rankino*

375
519

16'1

222

96

1,194
417

2,360

4,O57

1 ,157
1,604

660
4,284
2,447

29
12

36

3

2a

ffit
t=-l
l-- I

Countie. wldr Uninsur.d Children
Ertim.ted at >4oO

CountieJ with Uninsured Children
Eitimated et <399 rnd >2O1

cnuntl€. vrith Uniniured Children
Estimated at <2Oo

Tol.l E tinalcd l-dw Incofte Unit3ur.d Childrni 19,0s7l
t
T

I
I
t

WVCHIP Enrollment Report
April2012

Total CHIP Total Medicaid
Enrollment Enrollment

Aot-12 Aot-12

No.e 1: The most recenl estimate lor all uninsured children statewide lrom the US Census Cufient Population Survey
is 4.6%. lt should he noted that even |his five percent extrapotalion lo the county level could vary signilicantly frcm
counly lo county depending on lhe availability of employee sponsored insurance. HoweveL il rcmains ouf besl gross
estimate ot the rcmaining uninsured children.

Note 2: lt has been eslimaled thal 7 of 10 uninswed childrcn quatify o( may have qualitied for CHIP or Medicaid in lhe
pasl, VWCHIP uses the 594 uninsurcd estimale as a tarael number for outreach.



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of January l, 2012 through January 31, 2012

NEW CqNTR4,CIOF LEASE

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WIfW432SUB New Contract of Sublease for 18 months consisting of 800 square feet of ofilce space at
theannual per square foot rate of $15.00, annual cost$12,000.00, full service, in the Cityof Teays,
Putnam County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET{37 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 2,620 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $18.65, annual cost $48,863.00, in the City of Charleston, Kenawha County, West
Virginia,

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-1'l5 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of 600 square feet of storage space at the annual
per square foot rate of 95,00, annual cost 93,000.00, full service minus electricity, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

OIVISION OF MINERS' HEALTH, SAFEW AND TMINING

MHS-{135 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 9,832 square feet of office/storage space at the
annual per square foot rate of $7.00, annual cost $68,823.96, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginie.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-{187 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 8,430 square feet of otfice space at the annual
per square foot rate of $7.00, annual cost $59,010.00, full service, in the City of Chadeston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETEMNS AFFAIRS

VET-025 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 646 square feet of office space at the cunent annual per
square foot €te of $5.57, annual cost $3,600.00, full service, in the City of Elkins, Randolph County, West
Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-176 Renewal for2 months consisting of8,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $5.40, annual cost $43,200-00, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia-

Page I of 3
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OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY - GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

GGC{09 Renewal for 2 months consisting of 4,452 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square fool rate ot $4.72, annual cost921,000.00, full service in the City of princeton, Mercer County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS{23 Renewal for 6 months consisting of 270 square feel of office space at the cunent monthly rate
of $500.00, annual cost 96,000.00, full service, in the City of Madison, Boone County, WestVirginia_

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-171 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 416 square feet of storage space at the current monthly rate
of $180.00, annual cost 92,160.00, in the City of Fairmont, Manon County, West Virginia.

DEP-124 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 900 square feet of land at the curent annual rate of gl ,00, in
the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, West Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-045 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2'16 square teel of office space with an increase in the
monthly rate from $162.00 to $180.00, annual cost $2,160_00, fu service, in the City of Etkins, Randotph
County, West Virginia.

STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE

STO-008 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 492 square feet of offlce space with an increase in the
monthly rate from $549.81 to $563.25, annuat cost 96,765.00, full service minus lanitorial, in the City of
Morgantown, Monongalia County, West Virginia.

STO{103 Renewal for2 years consisting of 15,376 square feet ofoffice space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $12_00 to $12.50, annual cost 9192,200_00, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WV CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC{108 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 2,488 square feet of office space wlth an increase in the
annual per square foot rate fmm $8.11 to $9.10, annual cost 922,640.76, full service, in the City of
Romney, Hampshire County, West Virginia.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL NURSES

RNB{02 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 4,945 square feet of office space with an increase in lhe
annual per square foot rate from $12,95 to $13.50, annual cost 966,757.56, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.
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WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-I07 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,750 square feet of otfice space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $3.0S to $3.27, annual cost 99,000.00, in the City of Gilb€rt, Mingo
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-203 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 400 square feet of office space with an increase in the
monthly rate Jrom $450.00 to $47S.00, annuat cost $S,700.00, full service, in the City ot petersburg, Grant
County. West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-{192 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 2,700 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $6,00 to $8.00, annual cost S21,600.00, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH INCREASE IN RENT AND REMOVAL OF
ESCALATION CLAUSE

OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

INS-020 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 1 ,200 square feet of oftice space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $13.50 to 914.60, annual cost $17,520.00, removal of RENT
ESCALATION PROVISION ltem 20 Page 4, full service without janitorial, in the City of Martinsburg,
Berkeley County, West Virginia.

INCREASE OF SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-049 Renewal for 3 years with an increase of 1 17 square feet for a total of 2,520 square feet of
office space at the cunent annual per square foot rate of g1 1 .60, annual cost g29,232.00, full service, in
the City of Clarksburg, Harrison Gounty, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHARMACY

PHA-003 Lease cancellation consisting of 2,3S0 square feet of office space, at the annuel per square
foot rate of $6.35 annual cost $1,200.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia

I
I
I
I
t
I
t
t
I
t

Page 3 of 3



I
I
t
I
I
T

I
I

Real Estate Division

Monthly summary of l-ease Activity
1 - 37.2012

I
7

3

5

6

1

10

11

t4

16

l7
18

19

20

Workforce West VirEinia

Division of Veterans Affairs
Division of Rehabilitation Services
Division of Min€rs'Heahh, Safety and Training
Division of Forestry
Division of Veteaans Afllairs

Department of Health and Human Rerources
Omce of€comonic Opponunity- Govemor's Ot{lce
Division of luvenile Services

Department of Environmentel Protection
Depanrnent of Environmental protection

State Tax oepartment
State Treasurer't Offi ce

State Treasurer's Office
WV Conservation Atency
Board of Examinerr for Registered professional Nurses
West VirBinia State Police

Department of Health rnd Human Resources
Department of f nvironmental Protection
Offices of th€ Insurance Commirsioner
Division of Corredions

800 15.m 12,000

2,620 18.65 4a,863
500 5.00 3,000

9.432 7,(n 68,824

8,430 7.@ 59,010
646 5,57 3,600

8,000 s,,fo 43,200
4,452 4,72 21,000

zto 0.00 5,000

415 0.00 z,Lffi
900 0.00 1

216 0,00 2,r&
492 0.00 6,765

75,376 12.50 192,200
2,444 9.10 22,41
4,945 13_50 66,758
2,750 3.27 9,@0
400 0.@ 5,700

2,7@ 8.00 21,600
L,zN 14,60 77,s20
2,520 11.m 29,232

WWV-032 Putnam

VET-037 Kanawha

DRS-1lS Kanawha

MHS{35 Kanawha

FOR{87 Kanawha

VET-025 Randolph

HflR-176 Bardy
GCC-oOg Me.cer
DJS-023 Eoone

DEP-l7L Marion
DEP-724 Berkeley

TAX-045 Randolph

STO-m8 Monon8alia
STO-0o3 Kanawha

SCC'm8 Hampshire

RNS-002 Kana$/ha

PSA-107 Mingo

HHR-zO3 Grant
DEP-Ogz Xanawha

INS{20 Berkeley

COR449 Harrison

I
I
T

I

140,91

Tot.l Rentable Square Fe€t 70,053

Average AnnualRental Rate 9.39

Total Annual Rent 647,233

6.35I
t
t
I
I
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Department of A,dministration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of February 1, 2012 ihrough February 29, ?O1Z

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

STATE TAX DEPARTiIIENT

TAX-055 New Contract of Lease for 5 years consisting of a 0.84 acre parking lot with 93 parking spaces
at the monthly rate of $4,400.00, annual cost $52,800.00, electric and trash removal, in the City bf
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARO OF PHARMACY

PHA-OO{-SUB New Contract of Sub-Lease for l year consisting of 1,104 square feet of office space al
the annual per square foot rate of $5_53, annual cost $6,,10S.'12, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-104 Renewal forI year consisting of 166 square feetof otfice space atthe current monthly rate of
$50.00, annual cost $600.00, full service, in the City of Summersville, Nicholas County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-055 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 5,815 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $15.16, annual cost 988,155.36, full service, in the City of Martinsburg, Berketey
County, West Virginia.

JACKSON PIERCE PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC.

JPA-002-SUB Renewal for 1 year consisting of 200 square feet of office spa@ at the current monthly
rate of $200-00, annual cost $2,400.00, fult service in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County, West
Virginia.

REGION VI WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, INC.

WIB-00Z-SUB Renewal for I year consisting of 2 cubicles for office space at the current monthly rate of
$450.00, annual cost $5,400.00, full service, in the City of Bridgeport, Harrison County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-085 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,824 square feet of office space at the current monthly rate of
$300.00, annual cost $3,600.00, full service, in the City of Pettus, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA GONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-007 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 974 square feet of otfice space at lhe current annual rate of
S16.25, annual cost $15,827.52, full service, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County, West,
Virginia.

Page 1 of 3
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL - CONTIHUED

OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

lNs-030 Renewal on a month-to-month basis consisting of 1,460 square feet of office space at the
c_urrent annual per square foot rate of 99.87, annual cost $14,4.10.20 in the City of Chapmanville, Logan
County, West Virginia.

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

PEB-002 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 3,231 square feet ol office space with an increase in the
ennuaf per square foot rate from 913.20 to 914.82, annual cost 946,914.1?, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

BOARD OF RESPIMTORY CARE

BRC{01 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 1,200 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $12,95 to $13.25, annual cost $15,900.00, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia_

DtvtstoN oF GoRRECT|ONS

COR-033 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 10,358 square feet of work release center/office
trailer/parking area with an increase in the annual per square foot rate from 97.42 to $7.59, annual cost
578,617.22, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-010 Renewal for 5 years consisting ot towerimonitoring site with an increase in the monthly rate
from $150.00 to 9180.00, annuat cost $2,160.00, in the Lincoln District, Marion County, West Virginia,

OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COXIMISSIONER

lNS421 Renewal for 16 months with addition of 240 square feet for a total of853 square feet of office
spaae at the current annual per square foot rate of 913.00, annual cost 91 I ,089.00, full service, in the
City of Huntington, Cabell County, West Virginia.

IN RENT

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT'094 Renewal for 5 years with an increase of 351 square feet for a total of 1,551 square feet of
stream access with an increase in the annual rate from $200.00 to $300.00, annual cost 9300.00, in
Monroe County, West Virginia.

Page 2 of 3
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DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-030 Decrease square footage by 1,776 square feet for a total of 2,045 square feet of office space at
the current annual per square foot rate of 910.40, annual cosl $21,268.00, full service, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

I
I
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Real Ertate Divirion
Monthly Summary ol Lease Aativlty
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1

2

3

4

5

7

8

10

11

14

15

t5

State lax Department
West Virginia Board of Pharmacy
Depertment of Environmentai Protection
Division of Reha bilitation Services
Jackson Pierce Public Affairs

Region Vl Workforce lnvestment Board, Inc
West Vir8inia State Police

West Virginia Conservation Agency
Offi ces of the Insurance Commissioner

Board ot Professional Engineers

Board of Respiratory Care

Division of Correclions
Edu.ational EroadcastinB Authority
Oftices of the Insurance Commistioner
Division of Natural Resources

Division of Veterans Affairs

TAX-055 Kanawha

PHA-oO| Kanawha

DEP-104 Nicholas

DRS-055 Berkeley

JPA-002 MononSalia

WIB-Oo2 Harrison

PSA-ots Raleith

5CC-007 Monon8alia
INS-O3o LoSan

PE8-0O2 Kanawha

BRC-oO1 Kanawha

COR{33 Xanawha

EBA-010 Marion

INS-021 cabell

NAT{94 Monroe

VET.030 Kanawha

0 0_00 52.800
1,104 5,53 6,105

166 0.00 600
5,815 15-16 8t,15s
200 0.00 zAn

0 0_00 s,4m
7,824 0-00 3.600
974 16.25 15,828

1,460 9.87 14,470
3,217 t4.52 46,914
1,200 13.25 15,9(D

10,358 7-59 7A,677

0 0.m 2,7@
853 13.00 11,089

1,551 0.00 3@
2,045 10.40 27,268

105,57

Total Rentable Squa.e Fe€t 30,781

Average Annual RentalRate 
-__I!J!-

ToialAnnual Rent 165,541

I
I
I
I
t
I
l
I
I
t
T



I
I
I
I
t
I Joint Committee on Government and Finance
I
I May 2OtZ

I
I
I Department of Health and Human Resources

I
I
I
I
;

I
I
I

MEDICAID REPORT
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VUI/ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEOICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
sFY2012

EXPENDITURES:
lnpatient Hospital Reg, Payments

InDatient Hosoital - DSH

Inpatient Hospital - Supplemental Payments

Inpatient Hospital - GME Payments
Mental Health Facilities
Mental Health Facilities - DSH Adjuslment Payments
Nursing Facility Services - ReCular Payments

Nursing Faciliry Seryices - Supplemental Payments
Inte hediate Cafe Facilitbs - Public Provtders
Intermediate Care Facililies - Private Providers
Intermediate Care Facilities - Supplemental Payments
Physicians Services - Regular Payments
Physicians Services - Supplemental Payments
Outpatient Hospital Services - Regllar Payments
Outpatient Hospital Services - Supplemental Payments
Prescribed Drugs
Drug Rebate Offset - Nalional Agfeement
Drug Rebate Offset - Slate Sidebar Agreement
Dental Services
Olher PractitioneF Services - Regular Paymenb
Olher Praclitioners Services - Supplemental Payments
Clinic Services
Lab & Radiological Services
Home Heallh Services
Hysterectomies/Sterilizations
Pregnancy Terminations

Rural Health Clinic Services
Medicare Health Insurance Paymenb - PartA Pfemiums
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Parl B Prcmiums
12O% - 13410 Ot Povefty
135% - 175% Ot Poverty
Coinsurance And Deductibles

(1 (r (15,1
355,934,526 368,792,906

(18,264,
61,522,537
13,'106,060

5.507.120
23,867,397
45,150,371

221.100

1.632,037
9,400,347

19,087,800
'101.265.000

7,018,300

7.61 t.400

28,762,164 282,679.932
(6,S01

164,043,833
54,602,728

150,374,918
5, t78,062

82,205,143
18,870,766

497,490,876

62,315,850

120,g38,36;
28.779.948

104,867,944

65,110,306
11,297,560

5,014,428
23,034,934
44,244,011

202,721

7,938,113
17,589,540
86,800,107
6,412,164

7,200,103

176,928,067

55,616,400
79,066.286

5,128.800
83,604,2'19
18,866,400

533,935,S63

68.807.100

1zs,7sB,;23
30,575,400

107,096,383

12,999,'188

14IU,646

7,414,;s7

42,752,392

s,520,;77

9,706,0 t 1

10,o7E,;04

13,628,737

't4,464,671

6,470,;2

44,518,200

s,733,;25

10.021.817

8,253,;01

118.538.070
41 ,900,726
59,299,713
4,370,076

59,236,400
'14,164,966

396,886,935

48,989,921

Bs,477j42
19,753,045
77 ,941,764

58,389,997
13,715,672
19,766,573

758,724
24.367,819
4,701,434

137,0,t9,028

19,817.179

44,31s,;82
10,822.355
29,154,616

86,112,974
11,821,263
(7

19,47 4,897
4,'152,8'16

2,102,983
5,484,372
9,630,379

70,593

833,446
3,705,663
6,087,939

35,800,2S,|
2,169,398

2,335,466

31,333,407

(64
4,322,471
1,115,046

254,648
2,188,684
3,160,810

14,464

92,161
768,646

1,510,740
6,460,263

424,076

755.809

(12,716,91
(l

4,748,631
1,066,838

437,046
1,871.020
3,517,223

17,008

130,846
732.338

53S.869

585.;s2

42,047,640
8,S53.244

3,404,137
18,383,025
35,51S.S92

'150,507

858,591
5.694,685

12,999,861
65,464,709
4,848,902

5.275,934

OF
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
sFY2012

l\4edic€id Health InsuEnce Payments: lvlanaged Care Organizations ([,lCO)
lvledicaid Health Insurance Payments: Prepaid Ambulatory Health Plan
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Prepaid Inpatient Health PIan
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Grcup Health Plan Payments
Nredicaid Heallh Insurance Payments: Coinsurance
Medicaid Heafth Insurance Payments: Other
Home & Community-Based Services (MR/DD)
Home & CommLrnity-gased Services (Aged/Disabled)
Home & Community-Based Services (Traumatic Brain Injury)
Home & Community-Based Services (State Plan 1915(i) Only)
Home & Community-gased Services (State Plan 1915(j) Only)
Communiv Supported Living Services
Programs Of All-lnclusive Care Elderly
Personal Care SeNices - Regular Payments
Personal Care Services - SDS 1915o
Targeted Case Management Services - Com. Case Management
Targeted Case l\ranagement Services - State Wide
Primary Care Cas,e Management Services
Hospice Benefits
Emergency Services Undocumented Aliens
Federally Qualified Heafth Center
Non-Emergency lredical Transportation
Physical Therapy
Occupational The|apy
Services for Speech, Hearing & Language
Prosthelic Devices, Dentures, Ey€lasses
Diagnostic Screening & Preventive Services
Nurse Mid-Wife
Emergency Hospital Services
Critical Access HosDitals
Nurse Practitioner Services
School Based Seryices
Rehabilitative Services (Non-School Based)
Privale Duty Nursing
Other Care Services
Less: Recoupments
NET Q(PENOITURES:

ACTUALS

sFY201'1

331,340,463

430,840

22,%;
250,190,675
105,384,910

13,271,225_

3.683.372
311,397

23,031,071
250,549

17,062.376
22,8"48,997

f,950,648
259,371
322,095

1,750,474
506,S80
241,124

1.340,4S3
31,130,SS8

1,296,506
55.049,683
76,039,609
4,856.304

20,936,984

2.719.053.859

TOTAL

S FY2O12

332,146,800

474,700

2e r,ess.;42
124,444,608

2,600,925

54,253,5_64

4.102.733
362,800

23,968,000
252,200

18,053,125
23,329,348

1,993,133
223,033
261,396

1,S82,028
555,348
260,900

5,903,671
33.377,270

1,242,745
66,000,436
8E,073,374

5,087,998
22,969,227

2,880,556.723

ACTUALS
Current
lronth

03t31t12

26,278,505

25,574,845
10,417,593

4.956,571

275,282
15,330

1,562,485
24,899

1,701 ,7 52
2,132,569

203,297
37,350
44.7 54

128,199
47,492
24,021
(2,106)

3.295,561
r67,360

4,496.595
6,301,748

345,887
'1,835,281

t1r0 707)

229,874.773

ESTIMATED

Currcnt
Mionth Ended

o3t31t12

27,678,900

36,515

20.s84,;84
8.866,168

200,071

3.617.662
318,708

27.908
1,843,692

'19,400

1,403,454
1,796,546

153,546
17,408
20,400

153,454
42,815
21,608

454,246
2,570.723

95,931
5,080,477
6,415,962

410,031
1,767,727

221 ,7 57.526

ACTUALS
Year To-Date

Thru
03t31t12

251,173,552

298,184

212.516,;35
97,135,747

'15,197

37.517.7_83

2,346,312
174,676

17,334,116
249,287

14,552,935
't8,970,861

1.541,194
257,448
415,766

1,333,139
394,806
169,3s4

4,817
22.457,824

'|,080,067

35,577 ,456
58,933,549

3,480,841
15,s61,623

(462 924

2.024,64'3.029

PROJECTEO

04t01t12
Thru

o6t30t12

80,673,208

176,516

7s,46s,;07
27,308,861
2,600,925

(15,;e7)
'16,735,781

1 ,756,421
188,124

6,633,884
2,913

3,500,190
4,358,487

451,939
(34,415)

(154,368)
648,889
160,542
111.546

5,898,854
10,919,,146

162,678
30,422,9E0
29.13S.825

1,607,157
7,407.604

462 924

855,913,694
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WV DEPARTMET{T OF HEALTH AND HUMAI{ RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERMCES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
sFY2012

Collections: Third Party Liability (line 9A on C[rS-64)
Collections: Probate (line 9B on CMS-64)
Collections: ldentified through Fraud & Abuse Effort (line 9C on CM5-64)
Collections: Other (line 9D on CMS-64)

l{ET EXPENDITURES and CMS44 ADJUSTMENTS:
Plus: Medicaid Part D Expenditures
Plus: State Onty tvtedicaid Expenditures
Plus: Money Follo\ / the Person Expenditufes

TOTAL MEOICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus: Reimbursables{rl

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1) This amounl will reven to Sbte Onty if not reimbu|sed_

-AcrfiLs 

__-.l t-rorAl ___l 

-AcruALtl 
fEr-riMArED lt acruALs-_l t pRoJEcrED-l

-curre"t 

_l 
t-cu"e"t 

_l 
l- year r;Datel I o4n1rr-l

I srvzor ll sFyzoi2 ll Month II L4ionrh Ended ll rnru ll rhru II ll ll 03t31t12 ll O3t31r12 ll 03/31/12 ll 06/30/12 I

ffiiill lr.e8o-ffill F--:r29,B@ f ,r1,rs?,rr6l | ,.0ffi1 re]
| 18,156,3S6 | I 33,719,754 | | 3,012.931 tt 2593.827 | | 24.966.914tt 8.752.83S I

-4,?5oEtl 

f-4.s8os4 l-341.oeol t 3m.?rr-lf zsos,36i-l l------1.6rrZall

ffi ffi @tr=ffi El|F-,r.r-rr-ffllffitf fi ffi F??r-Jrrrlffi5T

t- s,304.?34] l------aln.2n | 

-s66rr6l 

l------ 4njful t 46;1aail [-rs8.fi]
mffiI | $ err f$-ra.r4*jl f$--ffi ffi;:i3'dF] ffio-ffi

(9,341,740)
(81.80S)

(3e6)
(7,250,803)

(3,894.068)
(255,579)

(1,205)
(4,77 5,2911

3,894,068
255,579

1,205
4,775,291
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
BUREATJ FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT
sFY20r 2

RESOURCES

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg. Bal. (5084/1020 prior mth)

MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue (0403/189)
MRDD Waiver (0403/466)
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940)
Tertiary Funding (0403/547)
Traumatic Brain Injury (0403/835)
Title XIX Waiver for Seniors (0403-533)
Medic€l Services Surptus (0403/633)
Waiver for Senior Citizens Surplus (0403/526)
Lottery Waiver (Less 550,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (S1BSi l89)
Provider Tax (5090/189)
Certified Match
Reimbursables - Amount Reimbursed
Other Revenue (MWlN, Escheated Warrants, etc.) S0A4/4010 & 4015
CMS - 64 Adjustments

TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

Note: FMAP (73.24olo applic€bte Jut. - Sep. 2011) 172.62% appticabte Ocr. 2011 - Jun.2O12l

II E I I I
-
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9 lvlonths Actuals 3 Months Remaininq

222,471,412
87,753,483
2,596,000
6,356 000

7,500.000

23,272,57;
16,670,000

152,750,473
16,726,042
3,688,478

712,458

755,086,891

13.251,048

18,855,415
7,396,123

216,334
529,666
66,666

798,959

12,076,09;
13,700,000

1,841,331
35,726
80,106

68,447,473

123,287 ,053
59,464,834

1,947,000
4,767,000

600,000
6.423,625
1,506,917
2,500,000

24,000,000
6,600,000

12,076,099
120,200,000
16,830,577
5,532,524

674,051
96,762

597,839,655

95,183,545
29,288,649

649,000
1,589,000

200,000
5,663,875

(1,506,917)
(2,500,000)

7 ,222,57A
2,070,000

18,480,495
42,082,760

7,922.181
(100,302)
(674,051)
(e6,762)

205,47 4,051

210,933,'t13

2't8,470,598
88,753,483
2,596,000
6,356,000

800,000
12,087,500

31,222,574
8,670,000

30,556,594
162,282,760
24,752,858

5,832,222

$ 803,313,706
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West Virginia Investmenl Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of Nrarch 31 , 2012

Month FYTD l Year 3 Year 5 Year l0 Year

'| 2,849,850 '100.0 13,268,888 100.0WVIMB Fund Assets

Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System
Teachers Retifement System
Teachers' Employers Cont Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System
Public Safety Retirement System
Judges' Retirement System
State Police Retirement System
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement Syslem
Municipal Police & Firefighter Relirement System

lnsurance Assets

Wofters' Compensation Old Fund
Wofkers'Comp Self-lnsured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund
Pneumoconiosis
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgm..
Public Employees' Insurance Agency
WV Retiree Health Benefil Trust Fund
AccessWV

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund
Prepaid Tuition Trust
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
RevenLre Shortfall Reserve Fund Part B
WV DEP Tfust

10,191,097 79.3

4,359,025 33.8
5,010,212 38 9

- 00
31,963 0 3

482,005 3.8
124.587 1 0

70,756 0.6
112,488 0I

61 0.0

1,968,581 15.3

933,073 7 3
s,627 0 1

8,91'r 0.1
261,558 1 9
140,522 1.1

175.171 1 4
437,457 3 4

2.262 0 0

690,'t 72 5.4

40,380 0.3
84,791 0 7

242,748 'l.9

315,738 2 4
6,515 0.1

10,399,905

4,455,759 33.6
5 .O52 ,027 38 1

59,208 0.5
35,426 0 3

472,831 3 5
127,959 0 I
78,301 0.6

114,24? 0 I
152 0.0

1,998,813 15.0

944,672 7.1
'10,700 0 1

9,193 0.1

261 ,245 1 I
138,794 1.1

142.173 1 4

449,597 3.3
2,399 0 0

870,170 6.6

40,761 0.3
79,884 0 6

413,862 3.1

328,939 2 5
6,724 0.1

06
06
00
06
06
06
0.6
06
0.6

0.1

01
0.2
01
0-1

00
0.3

-05

0.6
06

-0.5
01
o.7

7.5
75
0.0
75
7.5
75
7.5
7.5

42
4.2
4.2
42
31
5.7
17

7.5
64
1.6
40
8.5

49
48
0.0
47
4_9

49
4.7
4B
6.0

18 6
179
0.1

18 4
14.7
'18.5

18.4
'18 6

13 3

2.7
'13 3
13.8
129
134

18.5
19.8
15.5
163

34
2S
13

3.4
34
34
34

3.3
32
2.9
4.0
5.0
43

50
4.3
43
43
45
55
3.8
a7

33

0.0
31
3.2
32
3.'l
32
6.0

3.2
36
6.3
42
2.8

62

66
65

65

32
3.2
3'l

4.0
2.8
6.1

4.8
53
90
60

3.4
4.1
1.4
1.8

6.7
70

Page 2
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West Virginia Investmenl ilanagement Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of March 31. 2012

Asset($Ooo) % l Month 3 Month FYTD l Year 3Year sYear 'l0Year

Investment Pools Composite

Total Equity Composite
Total Equily Policy lndex
Excess Return

US Equity Composite
Russell 3000 lndex
Excess Retum

Large Cap Composite
S&P 500 lndex
Excess Relutn

Non.Large Cap Composite
Russell 2500 Index
Excess Return

International Equrty Composite
MSCI AC world ex US lndex
Excess Return

Fixed Income Composite
Fixed lncome Policy
Excess Return

Core Fixed Income
Earcla ys Ca pit al Aggrcg ate
Excess Retum

Total Return Fixed Income
Barclays Capital US Universal
Excess Return

TIPS Composite
Barclays Capilal U S TIPS
Excess Return

TRS Annuity

Cash Composite
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bi + 15 bps
Excess Retum

Private Equity Composite

Real Estate Composite

Hedge Funds Composite
LIBOR + 400 bps
Excess Return

13,273,528 100.00

6,021,27a 45 37

3,021,218

2,241,588

779,630

3,000.061

3,502,810

1,185,382

2.317.428

701,289

'107,348

230,159

1,012,836

578,319

1,119,489

0 s4 1192 0 06 113 2414 145 622
088 12 14 -O22 008 22 06 003 550
0 06 -022 028 1 05 20A 1 42 072

284 1241 654 752 2449 215 536
3 08 12.87 7 21 7.18 24 26 2.18 4 67
-024 -046 -067 034 023 -003 069

3 17 11 83 7.91 8.76 23 61 1 89 4 03

3.29 12 59 I 43 I54 23 42 2.01 4.12
.0 12 -0 76 -0 52 022 0 ',19 -0 12 -0 09

191 1406 266 401 2874 3.Sl 795
215 1299 1.93 133 2842 3.03 749
-024 107 0.73 268 032 088 046

-090 1151 -6 42 -528 23 22 077 8.61

-1 32 11.34 -7.31 -675 19.65 -1.11 7.74

042 017 0.8s 147 357 188 047

003 241 423 577 12.43 540 628
-0 46 0.85 5 26 7 59 7.89 6 45 5 90

049 ',l 56 -1 03 -1 82 454 -1 05

-0 34 1.04 5 84 8 26 7.83
-0 55 0.30 5.30 7.71 6.83
o21 074 0 54 0.55 1 00

o.22 312 339 450 1340 566 692
-0.46 0 85 5 26 7.59 7.89 6 23 6 07
0 68 227 -187 -3 09 5 51 -0 s7 0 85

-1.05 0 83 8 23 12.18
-1.07 0 86 I 25 12.20

0 02 -0 03 -oo2 -002

0.37 1 10 337 4.50 4 4a

001 002 0.04 006 014 138 202
002 005 014 021 O.28 1.38 2.0L
.001 -003 -0 10 .0 1s '0 14 000 -004

0.83 4.52 1175 18 03 15.34

105 383 449 8.23 819

o23 3.43 106 042 A52
0.36 109 3.30 4 40 4 39

16 89

22 61

038

893

17 46

5.28

081

173

7.63

436

I43

Page 3
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Domeslic Equiiy InL'l Equity Private Equrty RealEstale Hedge Funds Cash

West Virglnia Investment Management Board
ParticrpanL Plans Allocation vs Targeis
As of March 31, 2012

Pension Assets

Public Emplo)rees' Retirement S!6tem
Teachers Relirement System
Teschers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C

EMS Retircment System
Public Safety Retirement Sysiem
Judges' ReLiremenl System
State Polic€ Retiremer( System
Deputy She lfs Retiremenl System
Municipal Police & Firefight6r Retircment System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Cornp€nsation Old Fund
Workers'Comp self-lnsured Guaranty Risk Poo

Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund
Pneumocon osrs
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgml.
Public Employees lnsurance Agency
WV Retiree Health B€nefit Trusl Furd

Endowment Assels

Wildlife Fund
Prepaid Tuition Trust
Revenue Shorfall Resewe Fund
Revenue Shortfal Reserve Fund - Parl B
WV DEP Trust

Actual % Taroet % T Actual% T

262
00

258
25.S
264
25.8

221

10.6
106
107

10 6
53

183
00

25.8
332

0.0
r06
372

24.5
245

0.0
245
24.5
245
24.5
245
24.5

9.8
98
9_8

s8
9.8
49

17.1

00

245
329

0.0
100
35.0

26.1
261
0.0

256
26.2
261
25-5
259
224

10.6
10 6
10.6
106
10 6

18.2
00

25-9
177
00

10 5
28.9

23.0
230
00

230
23.0
230
23.0
230
23.0

69.6
546

546
54.6
748
443

100 0

23.0
5t0

100.0
800
35.0

r0.0
100
00

10 0

10.0
10 0

10.0
100
r0.0

'10 0
00
00
00
00

0.0
184
19.5
198
'19 4
94

18.6
00

10.0
'10 0
0-0

10 0
'10 0
10 0

10.0
10 0
100

0.0
200
200
200
20.0
10 0

20.0
00

10.0
00
0.0
00
0.0

26.5 23.0
265 228
00 0.0

265 238
26.5 23.2
265 228
m.5 236
265 233
26.5 18.9

10.6 68.9
106 556
10 6 54.2
106 544
10.6 54 4
53 750

186 449
00 1000

26.5 ?2 3
16 1 478
00 1000

10 0 749
30.0 33.9

5.6 6 0 9.0
56 60 90
0.0 0.0 0.0
54 60 88
5.6 6.0 9.2
55 60 9T
54 60 a7
55 60 90
s.4 6.0 8.3

13 00
13 00
00 00
00 00
00 00

00 00 00
0.0 0.0 0 0
00 00 00
0.0 0.0 0 0

0.0 0.0 00 0.0
00 00 00 00
00 0.0 0.0 00
00 00 00 00
00 00 0-0 0.0
00 00 00 00
0 0 00 0.0 0.0
00 00 00 00

98
s8
0.0
96
98
98

97
8.3

9.7
00
00
00
0.0

0.3 0.0
05 00

r00 0 100 0
10 00
01 00
03 00
1.4 00
07 00

14.6 0 0

9.9 10 0
48 50
50 5.0
46 50
5.0 5.0
50 50
0.0 0.0
00 00

siaruiory L mitations
- Public Equity 75%
- Int€rnaljonal Proporlions of Equily, Flxed Income, and Real Estate _ 30d1,

Rear Eslale 25%
- Private Equ ty and Hedge Funds 20% in aggregale

Page 4
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West virginia Investment Management Board
Footnotes
As of March 31, 2012

pERS policy is 30% Russell 3OOO,30%MSCI ACW ex USA, and407o Barclays Capital Universal asof4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000,

18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40olo Barclays Capital Agggregale.

Totat Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3OO0 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,

and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA.

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008, Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate.

Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Univefsal asof April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Security Capital Benchmark is 40% Wilshire US REIT Index, 30% Wells Fargo Hybrid & Preferred Securities REIT Indes, and 30% BC REIT Bond Index.

Returns are net of management fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized.
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Introduction

With the passage of S.B. 1004 in January 2005. significant changes were made to workers' compensation insurance in West Virginia. The State

administered monopolistic fund eff'ectively ended when a new domestic mutual insurance company, "BrickStreet". w'as formed to issue workers'
compensation insurance on a going forward basis. BrickStreet began writing new workers' compensation insurance liabilities effective January
2006. (They also retained the workers' cornpensation insurance premium and incurred liability starling in July 2005.) The West Virginia workers'
compensalion insurance market was later opened to competition beginning in July 2008.

At the time when the domestic mutual insurance company was formed in order to begin to privatize the workers' compensation insurance rnarket in
West Virginia, a large legacy liability existed stemming from the historical operation of the State administered monopolistic fund. Subsequent to
privalization. this legacy liability was retained by the State of West Virginia in what is now known as the "Old Fund." The Old Fund consists of all
historical claims with dates ofinjuries or last exposure through June 30, 2005. Apart from those sections which specifically ret-erence othcr "funds,"
the "private rnarket," or the "self-insured" community (which began in July 2004), this report concerns the workers' compensation legacy liability of
the State of West Virginia, i.e. the Old Fund.

Although belonging to the State of West Virginia. the administration of the Old Fund was initially placed via statute with BrickStreet. By January

2008, however, BrickStreet relinquished the administration of the Old Fund back to the State to be managed by the West Virgin:ia Offices of the

Insurance Commissioner. The West Virginia Officcs of the Insurance Comrnissioner corrtracted with three Third Party Administrators (TPA's:
Sedgwick Claims Management Serv'ices, Wells Fargo Disability Management, and American Mining Insurancc Company) to ensure timely claim
payments and proper claims management with the ultimate goal of claim resolution.

At January 2008, there were 47,96 I active Old Fund workers' compensation insurance claims. The frrst Workers' Compensation Status Report to the

Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance was issued in June 2008. The follow-ing pages update the status of the various workers' compensation
funds and the activities associated with the administration ofthe workcrs' compensation responsibilities transitioned to the Offices ofthe Insurance

Commissioner.
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Definitions:

Anpeal (BOR): A formal procedure conducted by the Board of Review at which a decision of an administrative law judge (OOJ) having presided

over a matler of workers' compensation (Old I und or Privately Insured) is to be afforded additional consideration- An appeal may be filed by any

aggrieved party, such as a claimant, employer, dependent ofa claimant, private insurance canier. etc.

Board of Review: : (BOR) A three judge panel that serves as an intemediate appellate tribunal in workers' compensation litigation. Specifically,
the Board of Review reviews all appeals taken from any final decision of the Oflice of Judges. The BOR may reverse, vacate, modify or remand a
decision of the Office of Judges. Any appeal taken liom a Board of Revicw final order must be filed with the West Virginia Supreme Court of
Appeals.

Claim Reserve: individual claim level cost estimate that is projected on the ultimate probable exposure; must be the best projection based on the
fbcts and findings o1' the claim, This function is to capture the key components that impact the range of any impending cost in workers'
compensation claims. No discounting is applied. The lndemnity Reserve is adjusted to cover the cost of loss or exposure both on a temporary and
permanent basis. The reserwe should also be adjusted to include the projected cost ofany death and/or dependent benelits when appropriate. The
Medical Reserve covers medical cost, hospital stays, specialized treatment, rehabilitation. durable medical equipment, and medications, etc. The
Expense Reserve is placed for the cost of legal defense and investigations. etc. The reserves may be reduced based on the findings ofearly morlality
factors.

Coal Workers' Pneumoconiosis Fund: State managed fund into which FBL premiums received are held, and ou1 of which FBL benefits arc paid.
This fund w-as closed to future liabilities as of 12l31/2005. Because of the latency period between the date oflast exposure and the onset of disease,

new FBL claims will occur.

@[g! claim under r.r'hich the worker died as a result of injury or illness.

@ claim for Occupational Pneumoconiosis (Black Lung) benefits under Title lV ofthe federal Coal Mine Flealth and Safbty Act oi 1969, i.e.
federal Black lung, or FBL.

Inactive FBL Claim: an FBL claim for which an award had been sought, but was not afTorded. Federal statues permit an appeal process which lasts
fbr 1 year. so the claim would be reopened for consideration upon appeal. Some variance in the number ofreported "inactive" claims has occurred in
the past due to one TPA holding active reserves on "inactive" claims. This has subsequently been rectitied. Denied Old Fund FBL claims are closed
administratively after 6 months, as the TPA's bill lbr claims management services monthly on an open claims basis.

Indemnity: statutory wage replacement benefits awarded as a result ofa worker's occupational illness or injury.
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Med Onlv: claim under which onlv the payment of medical benefits were sought or awarded, i.e. no payment of wage replacement benefits
(indemnity) is being made.

Non-FBL: claim lbr benelits other than a Federal Black Lung aw-ard, i.e. all other claim types.

Office of Judees: (OOJ) An office comprised of administrative lawjudges who are charged u'ith resolving protests or appeals to workers'
compensation claims management dccisions. The Office ofJudges conducts hearings, receives and weighs evidence and arguments. and issues
written decisions on protests or appeals fiom irritial claim rnanagement decisions. Any final decision of the Office of Judges may be appealed to the
workers' compensation Board of Review. The OO.T hears protests involving Old Fund claims as well as those arising from the private market
(private canier or privately insured.)

OP/OD: claim of Occupational Pneumoconiosis or Occupational Disease. An OP claim could be considered the State level equivalent of an FBL
claim; however. State OP claims provide for varying percenlages of impairmenl where the FBL applicant must prove total impairment to be eligible.
(State OP claims are awarded more liequently thirn FBL. but afford lesser beneflts.) An example of an OD claim would be occupational hearing loss.

Partial Award: claim for which benefits are being paid, but no official award has been made.

Payment Agreement: individual legal agreements that were made in order to settle a particular payrnent issue on a specilic claim. These are
different than your "standard" claim types, such as PTD or TPD. They identily a sub-set of claims that are not settled in the same philosophy that is
practiced today. This normally references a situation in which a PT was granted years ago and the "onset" date w-as in litigation. A compromise w-as

reached and a settlement was executed to the agreed up "onset" date. Although a settlement was executed, it was only applicable to an issue, not to
the entire claim. so monthly payments continue to pay on these claims.

Protest (OO.I): An objection to a ruling of a n'orkers' compensation claim administrator (Old Fund or Private Market) which prompts the initiation
ol'the adjudication process at the Oflice ofJudges,

PPDr (Permanent Partial Disability) paid to compensate an injured worker for permanent impairment that results from an occupational injury or
disease. f'he American Medical Association defines permanent impairment as impaimrent that has become static or well slabilized with or without
medical treatment and is not likely to remit despite medical treatrnent. It should be noted, some injuries that are total loss by severance have statutory
impairnrent ratings that are defined per WV Code $23-4-6(0. Payment for PPD is based upon 4 w-eeks of compensation for each one percent of
disability.

PTD: (Permanent Total Disability) A disability which renders a claimant unable to engage in gainful employment requiring skills or abilities which
can be acquired or which are comparable to those of any gainlil employment in which the claimant previously engaged with some regularity. While
the comparison ofpre-injury income and post-disability income is not a factor to be considered in detemrining whether or not a claimant is
petmanently and totally disabled, the geographic availability of gainful employment should be considered. Specifically, the geographic availability
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of gainful emplol,ment within a 75 mile driving distance of the claimant's home, ot within the distance from the claimar.tt's home to his or her pre-
injury employment, whichever is greater, is a factor to be considered in detemrining whether or not a claimant is PTD.

ft!!!ryg!. an employer who has met certain specific guidelines, and who is then permitted to guarantee their own pal,ment and handling of
workers' oompensation claims to their employees in accordance with WV statutes.

Self-Insured Guarantv Fund: State managed fund into which premiums received are held, and out of which workers' compensation benefits may
be paid. Covers claims liabilities of bankrupt or defaulted self-insured employers with dates ofinjury or last exposure at\er 0710112004.

Self-Insured Security Fund: State managed f'und into which premiums received are held, and out of which workers' compensation benefits ma1, be
paid. Covers clairns liabilities of bankrupt or defirulted self'-insured employers with dates of injury or last exposure before 07/0112004. This fund is
limited to claimants of those self-insured employers who have defaulted ot their claims obligations af\er 1213112005.

TPD: (Temporary Partial Disability) also rcfcrcd to as TPR, is paid when an injured w-orker is released to retum to work with restrictions or
modi l'ications that restrict he/she from obtaining their pre-injury wages. The TPD benefit is paid at seventy percent of the dilference between the
average weekly wage earnings eamed at the time of injury and the average weekly wage earnings earned at the new ernployment.

TTD: (Temporary Total Disability) an inability to return to substantial gainful employment reqniring skills or activities comparable to those of one's
previous gainful employment during the healing or recovery period after the injury. hr order to receive TTD benefits, the iniured worker must be
certified disabled due to the compensable injury by his/her treating physician.

Uninsurcd tr'und: State. managed fund into which assessments to carriers or employers received are held, and out of w-hich workers' compensation
benefits may be paid to claimant employees ofemployers who were uninsured if the date ofinjury or date oflast exposure is January 1. 2006 or later.
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Old Fund

Active Claim Counts and Case Reserves
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lvled only,

Agreements - a legal agreement to settle a payment lssue

Fatal - worker died due to iniury or illness

Med Only -payment of medical benefits without wage replacement

OP/OD - Occupational Pneumoconiosis or Occupational Disease

Partial Awd - benefits being paid without official awards

PPD - Permanent Partial Disability; unlikely to improve with treatment

PTD - Permanent Total Disability; unable to engage in employment

TPD - Temporary Partial Disability released to work with restrictions

TTD - Temporary Total Disability; unable to engage in employment
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CWP Fund (FBt)

Active Claim Counts and Case Reserves
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CWP Fund (FBt)

Active and Inactive Claims
Active - Benefits being paid to claimant/beneficiary

cWP Fund - coal Worker's Pneumoconiosis; miners/beneficiaries
disabled or deceased

FBL - Occupational Pneumoconiosis (Black Lung) under Title lV of the
federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969, i,e. Federal Black lunE

or FBL.

Inactive - claim for which an award was sought, but not afforded.
Federal statues permit an appeal, so claim may be reopenedI Adive O lnactive



Uninsured Fund
Active Claim Counts and Case Reserves
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Uninsured Fund
Active Claim Counts
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Indemnity - statutory wage replacement and medical benefits
awaroe0

Med Only -payment of medical benefits without wase
replacement

Uninsured (Employe/s) Fund (UEF) established lanuary 1,
2006 to provide worker's compensation benefits to injured
workers of uninsured WV employers. The Commissioner may
recover all payments made from this fund, including interest,
from an uninsured emplover who is found liable for benefits
paid from the UEF.

t
1
\

I Indemnity tr Med Only
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Total Case Reserves by Fund

(Old Fund unless otherwise noted
04l30l2OL2

Part Awds. 53.307
rrD,59,428,3r2 UN (UN FUND),

S1,397,813oP/oD,s42,377,292

Med On|y,558,059,602
rPD,s473,628

FBL (CWP FUND),

5135,404,608

PPD, s252,080,993

Fatal, S368,464,380
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OLD FUND CASH STATEMENT

April 30, 2012

Three Year History for yeaF ended:

YfD FY2O12

CashBeginningBalances 943,172,539

74,200,000

77,214,740
34,113,758

8,865,000
r1,000,000

493,526
165,789

YTD FY2O1,I

888,535,954

74,200,000

74,156,476
40,723,641
6,708,934

11,000,000

3,072,107
17,'156

Change

54,636,585

3,058,264
(6,609,S83)

2, t56,067

(2,578,581)

148,633

FY2011

888,535,95,1

95,400,000
93,1',12,747

41,096,360
8,058,590

11,000,000

3,120,389
191,860

FY2010

7S5,869,972

95,400,000

9't,573,307
39,5S4,122

6,562,051

tt,000,000
1,783,840

95,620

FY2009

734,195,514

95,400,000
125,572,963
40,115,329

11,000,000

2,945,069
39,3S2

Revenues

Pe|sonal lncome Tax
Severance Tax

Debt Reduction Surcharge
Selfjnsured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery

Employer Premium

Other lncome - Return of Unclaimed Property

Operating Revenues 206,052,8'13 209,878,313 (3,825,501) 251,979,946 245,008,9,10 281,740,548

2A,572,815 71,816,325 (43,243,510) 88,270,887 102,21a,697 (94,861,549)

Surplus Note Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures

Claims Benefits Paid:

Medical

Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability

Temporary Disabilaty

Fatals

104 weeks death benefit

Settlements
Loss Adjrrstment Expenses

Total Revenues 2u,625,67a 281,694,638 (47,069,010) 340,250,833 391,727,637 331,879,439

I otal

Less: Claims credits and overpayments

34,910,373 (2,494,348)

114,433,918 (9,666,504)

2,179,242 (588,495)

350,924 1177,1141
25,026,497 (r,434,894)

5,134,284 444,412
42,176,190 5,085,327

1,823,597 4,053,905 (2,230,309)

22a,265,332 (1',1,021,9251

6,771,081 833,8S1 7,666,4(X 4,327,846 2,612,892

32,4',t6,O25
104,767,411

1,590,747
't 73,8't 0

23,591,603

s,618,696
47,261,517

41,972,430
136,800,060

2,513,255

3A4,571
29,994,s99
6,321,554

50,628,569
4,514,323

55,134,617
152,789,051

4,890,325
1,322,403

34,822,223
6,394,618

24,145,535
3,794,r98

49,512,377
150,152,910

8,r71,853
2,033,710

32,537,625
6,61s,38t
3,2't9,641
2,047,414

217,243,404
7,604,972

273,129,360 243,292,970 254,290,915

torat beneTtts Hato

Administrative Expenses

209,638,436 22'1,494,253 (11,855,817)

15,081,694 16,944,493 (1,862,800)
Total Expenditures 2A,720,13i0 29A,49A,746 (13,7i8,6t5)

265,462,956
20,151,292

278,965,124
20,096,531

251,678,023
20,473,309

285,614,244 299,061,655 272,151,332

1,946,351Closing Transfer trom Private Carrier Fund

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 9,90s,498 43,25s,892 (33,350,394) 54,636,585 92,665,982 61,6?4,458

943,172,539 880,535,954 795,869,972Cash Ending Balances 953,078,037 931,79t,846 21,246,191

presentation. The Old Fund Cash Statement is unaudited information.

1L
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COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

April 30. 2012

Revenues

Investment Earnings (Losses)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Contractual / Professional

YTD FY2O12

CashBeginningBalances 262,926,105

9,256,838
16,970

6,509,142

Total Revenues 6,609,142 25,020,390 (18,411,249)

Three Year History for yeals ended:
FY2011 FY2010 FY2009

244,074,6'.t3 221,866,212 261,695,430

29,283,335 32,224,147 (28,434,390)
- 899 132

29,283,335 32,225,046 (28,434,2581

10,415,160 9,978,121 11,395,319
16,683 38,524 (359)

YTD FY2O11

244,074,613

25,020,390

Change

18,851,492

(18,41',t,2491

8,606,699
r 6,682

650,139
288

10.431.843 10.016.645 11.394.960

18.851.492 22,208,401 (39,829,218)

Cash Ending Balances 260,261,440 260,471,622 {210,183} 262,926,105 244,074,613 221,866,212

Note: The Coal Workeis Pneumoconiosis Fund (CWP Fund) ceased operations December 31, 2005 and is in run-off status under the administrative oversight of the
Insurance Commissioner. Established in 1973, the CWP Fund existed to provide insurance coverage to companies for liabilities incurred as a result of the Federal Coal
Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969. Participation in the CWP Fund was voluntary for employers. The currenl revenues of the CWP Fund are limited to the earnings
from invested assets. The liabilities of the CWP Fund consist of the claims for coal miners who are totally disabled or beneficiaries of coal miners who have died as a
result of coal worker's pneumoconiosis. To be eligible for benefits from the CWP Fund, the date of last exposure of the coal miner must be on or before December 31,
2005. The Coal Workers Cash Statement is unaudited information.

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

9,273,807 8,623,381 650,426

(2,664,6651 16,397,009 (19,061,675)

L2
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8,112,918 6,959,307 5,177,977

1,119,674 1,283,687 1,767,189
592,165 9,237 68,517

Totaf Revenues 1,355,752 1 ,392,759 (37,007) 1,711,839 1,292,924 1,835,706

SELF-INSURE D GUARANry RISK POOL

April 30, 2012

YTD FY2O12 YTD FY2O1,|

8,112,918

952,720
M0,040

Three Year History for years ended:
FY201r FY2010 FY2009

9,744,809

1,073,396
282,356

Change

1,631,891

120,676
(157,584)

Cash Beginning Balances
Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments
Investment Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Contractual / Professional

fotal Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

24,519
79,668

24,618
34,97 4

(se)
44,694

24,707
51,241

104,821
44,492

4,376

104,187 59,592 44,595 79,948 149,313 44,376

1,251,565 1,333,168 (81,603) 1,631 ,891 1,143,611 1,791 ,330

Cash Ending Balances 10.996.374 9.446.086 1 ,550,288 9,744,809 8,112,918 6.969.307

|nsuredGua|antyFUndarecomprisedoftheguarantyriSkpoo|assessments|eviedon
Statement is unaudited information.

13
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SEtF-INSURED SECURIry RISK POOL

April 30. 2012

Three Year History for years ended:

Cash Beginning Balances
Revenues
Security Risk Pool Assessments

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Contractual / Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

YTD FY2O12

205,705

YTD FY2OII

173,041

115,569

Ghange

32,664

(r {5,s69)

FY2011

173,041

115,568

FY2010 FY2009

,t73,041

115,569 (115,569) 115,568 173,O41

2,070 73,645
9,256

(71,5751
(e,256)

73,649
9,255

2,070 82,901 (80,831) 82,904

(2,070) 32,668 (34,738) 32,664 173,O41

Cash Ending Balances 203,635 205,709 (2,0741 205,705 173,O41

TheSe|f-|nsuredSecurityRiskPoo|is|iab|efortheWorker'ScompenSationc|aimsofbankruptordefaU|ted
the obligations of this Fund are limited to the exposures of self-insured employers who default subsequent to December 31, 2005. The Self Insured Security Cash Statement is
unaudited information.

L4
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UNINSURED EM PLOYERS FUND

April 30, 2012

YTD FY2O12

s,086,330

803,115
235,835

YTD FY2O11

8,905,444

718,899
321,342

Change

180,886

84,216
(85,507)

939,626
474,728

Three Year History for years ended:

FY2011 FY2010 FY2009

8,905,4/U 8,588,268 8,164,225Cash Beginning Balances

Revenues
Fines and Penalties
I nve stme n t E a rn i ngs (Losses)

Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Con tr actu al /P rofe ssion al

892,806 977,167
10,923 100,907

Total Revenues 1,038,951 1,040,241 (1,291) 1,414,354 903,729 1 ,078,074

507,927
7,237

433,462
8,486

74,465
(1 ,24e)

I ,224,982
8,486

577,819 654,031
8,734

Totat Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditurcs

515,165 441,948 73,216 1,233,468 586,553 654,031

523,786 598,293 (74,507) 180,886 317.176 424.043

Cash Ending Balances 9,610,116 9,503,737 106,380 9,086,330 8,905,4/U 8,588,268

The Uninsurd Employer's Fund (UEF) was established Januar 1 , 2006 to provide wotkefs compensation benefts to injured workers of uninsured WV employers. The revenues of the
UEF consist of fines levied on uninsured employers and the eamings on invested assels. Ihe lnsurance Commissioner has the right to IeW assessments on employers in order to
maintaintheso|vencyoftheFund.TheCommissionermayrecoverallpaymentsmaC!efromthisfund.inctudinginterest,frmanuninsuredempIoyer
from the UEF. The Uninsured Cash Statement is unaudited infomation.

15
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West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commission

OFFICE OF JUDGES' REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL - April 4,20L2

Rebecca A. Roush, Chief Administrative Law Judge
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Statistical Analysis

2O1l Mar. 20'-2
A. Protests Acknowledged: 50,f5 469 124d'

Fund lnvolved:

FUND lllar. '12
To ot

orotests 2012
o/o ol

protests

Old Fund 903 17.90% 72 15.35% lAt 16.35%

Subtotal 469 124/,

Temoorary '103 tJl

Total 572 1481

L7
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-+Old Fund

+Private Carrier

+Self-lns. Emp.

Protests AcknowledBed by Carrier Type

18
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3,000

2,000
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lssues Resolved:

Pending Caseload Report

2012
1177

Mar.
448

2011
5327

c.

D. Acknowledgment Timeliness:
ProtestAckn. >30 days
Protest Ackn. 24-30 days
Protest Ackn. 1 1-23 days
Protest Ackn. <11davs

2011
4.3o/o
2.3%

31 .1%
62.3o/o

Mar.
11.5%
4.9%

16.6To
67 .0o/o

YTD
10.9%

5.2o/o

34.2o/o
49.60/o

PENDING AS OF Aoril 1.2012 3524

PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 3436
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 3/44
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 3450
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE JCJ/

PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORT 2RO2

zl
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E. Protests Resolved:

Final Decision Timelinese
1. <30 days:
2. 30-60 days:
3. 60-90 days:
4. +90 days:

100.0%

97 .50/o

95.0%

92.5o/o

90.0%

G. Time Standard Compliance

Mar.'12

1. Protests decided: 271
2. Withdrawals: 72
3. "No Evidence" Dismissals: 50

2012

799
222
125

F. 2011
43.2o/o
49.8o/o

6.1o/o
0.9olo

ilar.'12
62.1%
34.1o/o

3.2o/o
0.60/o

2012
93.7o/o

2012
63j%
33.4o/o

3.2o/o
O.3o/o

Decision Within Rule's T ime Limits

2011
92/.%

Mar.
91.0%

22
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Monday, April 02,2012

Time Standard Gompliance

Report Dates: From 31112012 thtu 313112012

Time Standard Total Closed 
Count

Timely
Pelcent

BENEFIT RATE
DEP BEN FATAL
PPD
TRMT'EQUIP CL
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN 104
REHABILITATION
TTD
OPBD
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT

0%
OYo

o%
16.30%
11.40Yo

o%
o%
o%
o%
o%

'l

19

41

1

2
20
10

I

71Yo

1OOYo

IOOYo

100%
83.70%
88.60%
100%
lOOo/o

100%
100%
100%

1

0
0
0
8
4

n

n
n

4
2
1

19
49
35
1

20
10
1

23
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Monday, April 02,2012

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 3/112012 th?u 313112012

Days to Decision
Description

ACT 30 DAY
REOPENING
TRMT/EOUIP CL
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY
REHABILITATION
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
BENEFIT RATE
DEP BEN FATAL
OPBD
TTD
COMPENSABILITY
OP NON-MED
PPD

lsaues Resolved

4
7

36
n

0
0
0

15

JU

1

57 1o/o

46.7%
31.6%
0.0%
O.Oo/o

0.0%
0.0%

60.0Yo

14 3%
55.6%
39.5%
50.00/"

20.0o/o

n

n

n
n

U

0

0
1

0
0

42.9%
0.o%
0.0%

100.0%
0.0%
0.o%
0.o%
0.0%
14.3o/o

0.OYo

1 .3"/o

0.0%
0.0%

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2

0
n

U

7
15
114
,t

2
2

21

27
76
2

35

0
I
t6
0

2
2
13
tz
45

1

28

53.3olo

68.4Yo

O.OYo

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
40.Oo/o

61.9olo

44.4o/o

59.ZYo

50.0%
80.0%

>90
Count %

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
O.0Yo

0.0%
o.0v.
0.0%
9.1Yo

0.0%
O.OYo

0.0%
0.07o
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Monday, April02,2012

Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 3/112012 thtu 313112012

Time standard rotar -- -' Timelv - Late **
Motlons Gount percent count Percent

BENEFIT RATE
PPD
TTD
PTD ONSET DATE
APPLICATION THRESHOLD
DEP BEN FATAL
OPBD
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN 104
OP NON-MED
REHABILITATION
PTD ENTITLEMENT
PTD REVIEWING BODY IMPAIRMENT DETERMINATION
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
SPEGIAL GATEGORY
TRMT'EQUIP CL
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY
REOPENING

244
117
2

1?
52

267
1

J
o
6
6
1

2
291

28

232
107

1

12

51

251
I
J

5
o

U

1

277

27

IOOYo

95.10%
91.50%
1jOYo

50%
100%

98.10%
94o/o

10olo
IOQYo

83.30%
lOQo/o

1007o

Oo/o

SOYo

95.20%
7504

96.40%

0
12
10
n

I
0
I
to
0
0
1

U

0
1

1

14

1

1

o%
4.9Q"/o

8.50%
0%

50Yo

0Yo

1.90%
6Yo

0o/o

Oo/o

't6.700k

Oo/o

OVo

1OlYo

50%
4.80%
25o/"

3.60%

* Action Date < Motion Date
.. Action Date > Motion Date

25
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Monday, April 02, 2012

Report Dates: Frcm 31112012 thru 313'1120'12

Description

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT

CBO-CL BEN OVERPAYMENT

BENEFIT RATE

CBR-CL PRSTS BEN RATE

COMPENSABILITY

C8D-CL OIC SEC CONDITION
CCS-CL SEC-CONDITION
CHC-CL COMPENSABILITY
CIM-CL SI COMPENSABLE
CIS-CL SI SEC CONDITION
CPI-CL SI REJECT CLAIIVI

CPJ-CL REJECT CLAIM
CQR-CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE
CRZ-CL REJ OCC DISEASE

DEP BEN 10rt

CWK-CL DENY/GRNT 104 WKS

DEP BEN FATAL

CDF-CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN
CIF-CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN

FAILURE TO ACT 10 DAY

CsN-CL FTA NOT COVERED

FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY

CO1-CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB
FTA Diagnosis Update-FTA DIAGNOSIS UPATE

Total: 2

Total: 1

Total:89

Total: 1

Total:9

Total: 2

Total: 3

50.0%

50 0%

o.o%.

00%

20.2%

0.0%
4.5%
0.0%
0.0%
00%
00%

35 7%
0.0%

28 6Yo

0.0olo

0 07o

33.3%

42 9%
0.0%

50.0%

50.0%

0.0%

0.0%
00%

O.Oolo

00%

o.o%

00%

3.1%

00%
4 5o/o

0 0'/.
00%
00%
00%
4.8%
0.0%
00%

0.0%

0.0%

11.'.t%

14 30k
0.0%

0.0%

00%

0.0%

0.0%
00%

0.0%

Q 0To

0.0%

0.0Yo

14.6%

100 0%
9.1%
00%
00%

20.QYo

16 7%
16 7'/.

100 0%
00%

0.0%

0.0%

33.3%

286%
50 0%

0.0%

0.0%

66.70/o

100.0%
00%

50.0%

50.0%

100.00/"

100 0%

61.8o/o

00%
81 8o/o

100 0%
'100.0%

80 0%
83.3%
42 9%
00%

71 4v.

100.0%

100.0%

22.2V"

14 3%
50 0%

50.0%

50 0%

33.30/"

00%
100 0%

1

1

)t
3

2

5

6
42

1

7

I

7
2

2

2

1

1

1

0

0

18

0
'l

0
0
0
0
'15

0
2

0

0

3

3
0

1

1

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

13

1

2
0

0
1

1

7

1

0

0

0

3

2
1

0

0

2

2

0

1

1

I

1

55

0
18

3

2

5
18
0
5

1

1

2

1

I

1

1

I
0
1

Acknowledgement Goal

Protests
Acknowledged

>30
Count Percent

Days to Acknowledge Protests
30-24 23-11 <11

Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
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>30
Days to Acknowledge Protests

30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Description

FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY

C7D-CL FTA REF FOR EXAM
C7E-CL FTA CPLY OJ/BR/SC

OP NON-MED

CNR-CL NON-MED ORDER

OPBD

CAO-CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CBF-CL % BOARD FINDING
CSF-CL% SI BOARD FINDING
EBF-EM % BOARD FINDING

PPD

CAA-CL ADDL % AWARD D/G

CAD-CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT
CIG-CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT
EAD-EIII % AWARD DENY/GRNT

PTD ENTITLEMENT

CKC.CL DENY/GRANT PTD
PTD REVIEWING BODY IMPAIRMENT
DETERIIIINATION
CEB.CL PTD REV- BODY DETERIV]INATION

REHABILITATION

CIB-CL SI G/D VOC REHAB
CPB-CL GRNTi DNY VOC REHA

REOPENING

CIY-CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD
CJV-CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD
CRD-CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD

SPECIAL CATEGORY

CNW-CL SPL CATEGORY

Protests
Acknowledged

Total:2

Total:,1

Total:10

Total: 110

Total: 2

Total: I

Total:3

Total: 15

0.00/6

0 0v"
00%

0.0%

00%

10,0o/o

100 0%
0 07o

00%
00%

6.4olo

0 0v.
5.7o/o

13 30

00%

50.0%

50 0%

100.0%

100 0%

o.0%

00%
O.0o/o

O.O7o

0.lYo
0.0%
0 0v.

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0 07o

0 0To

0,0olo

0 0'/.

30.0%

00%
50 0%
33.3%
0 0./,

10.0o/,

00%
80%

26.7%
00%

0.0%

00%

0,0%

0.0%

33.3%

100 0%
0.0%

8.7%

25.0%
00%
00%

0.o%

00%

50.0%

100 0%
00%

25.0o/.

25.QYo

20.o%

00%
25 0%
33.3%
0.0%

13.6%

14 3%
12 6%
13 3%

'100.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%
0.0v.

20.0o/,

25 0To

100.0%
10 07o

33.3%

33.3%

50.0%

o.0v.
100 0%

75.0%

75 00k

40.0%

00%
25.O%

33.3%
100.0%

70.Olo

85 7%

73 6%
46 7Vo

0.0%

50.0%

50.0%

o.o%

0 Oo/.

66.7%

00%
'1 00 0%

73.31o

50.0%
0.0%
90 0%

66.7,to

66.7%

1

3

2

7

87
15
1

2

1

'l

2

4
1

10

3

1

1

0

1

1

2

0
1

1

0

15

1

11

2
1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3

'l

'l

1

1

1

0

0
0

0

0

3

0
2

1

0

11

0
7

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

'l

1

0
0

0

0

I
0
1

3

3

4

0
1

1

2

77

6
64
7

0

1

1

0

0

2

0
2

11

2
0

9

2

2

Total: 3
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Description o"l"r3llll"."o > 30 
DaYsto Acknowledge Protests 

<,t1
count Percent Count Percont Count Pelcent Count Percent

TRMT'EQUIP CL

C8E-CL OIC TRMT GRANT
C8F-CL OIC TRMT DENY
CBX-CL TRMT DENY
CED.CL EQUIP DENY/GRANT
CSX-CL SI TRMT DENY
CYY-CL TRMT GRANT

TTD

CCC-CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CIC-CL SI CLSING THE CLM
CJS-CL TTD
CPX-CL INITIAL TTD
CSG-CL SI INITIAL TTD

Totrl: 169

1

122

34
7

Total: l(l
24
I
6
4
1

t6

U

0
I
I

4
1

5

1

t
1

0
1

9.5%

0.0olo

0.0%
7 A%
66.7%
11.8%
14.3%

11.60h

4.2%
25.0o/o

16.7o/o

0.0%
100.0%

2

0
'l

0

0
'l

1

I
0
n

U

0

1.2.h

0.0%
0.0%
0.81o
O.lVo

0.lYo
14 3o/o

2.3%

4.2%
0.0"/.
0 0o/o

0 0"/.
0 0olo

2S

0
1

25
0

0

I

0
0

0

17.2%

O.0o/.

50.0%
2O 5o/o

00%
88%
0.QVo

{8.6%

25.0%
0.0%
00%

50.0%o

0.0%

122

1

1

I

27

29

16

6
5

0

72.zyc

100.0%
50 0%
71 3%
33 3%
79 4%
71 .4o/o

67 Aoh

66.7%
75.0%
83.3%
50.07o
o.o%

7A
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Resolution of lssues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 31112012 thru 3/31/2012

Time Standard Decisions Reverced Affirmed Affirmed by Dismissed Modified Moot Other R€manded
categories|ssuedcount%countYocounto/.count%count

DEP BEN FATAL
DEP BEN 104
COMPENSABILITY
BENEFIT RATE
OP NON-MED
PTD
ENTITLEMENT
TRMT/EQUIP GL
OPBD
BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT
FAILURE TO ACT
15 DAY
PPD
REHABILITATION
REOPENING
TTD

6
1

98
2

141
J4

94

18

0
0

34
0
'1

0

31

8

n

n

12

0
o
7

0
0

34.70
n

5U

n

22
23.50

0

0

12.80
U

33.30
16.70

5
0

29
1

0

1

70
13

0

2
11

't5

83.30
0

29.60
50
0

50

49.60
38.20

100

0

18 10

66.70
61.10
35.70

I
0
art

0
0

0

4

0

0

8
n

1

11

16.70

0
13.30

0

0

n

8.50
11.80

0

0

8.50
0

c.ou
26.20

0
1

18

0
1

1

0

co
1

0
I

0
100

18.40
0

OU

CU

14.20
26.50

0

100

59.60
33.30

0
21 .40

0
0
4
1

U

U

0

U

U

U

0
0
n

0
0

4.10
50
0

0

3.50
0

n

n

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0

1

0
0
0

U

0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0

0

110
0
0
0

n

0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

U

n

0
0

0
n
n

0
0

0

2.10

0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0
U

U

0

0

0
0

0

0

0
0
0

0

n

0
0
n

0

0

n
rl

n

0

n

0
0
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OOJ - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 313'll2O12

Petitions denied on face:
Petitions denied by ALJ Decisior
Petitions granted:
Petitions withdrawn through settlement:
Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions fifed 9/1/05 througn 313112012

Filed:

Denied/dismissed:
Withdrawn:
Reports to OIC:
Pending

96

26
38
13

15

321

131

155
23
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Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

2009 5 o 5 10 14 10 o 5 9 90

2010 IJ b I 7 8 11 10 't5 15 112

2011 10 16 11 15 21 16 11 IJ 8 10 152

2012 't4 2 '18 34

Pro Se Claimant Information as of April 2,2012

Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 509
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OOJ - Pending Treatment lssues

Pending Treatment lssues Comparison to Prior Mo/Year

Party Month % Protests Month % Protests
Mat.'12 Mar.'11

Claimant 832 23.61% 782 21.76o/o

Employer 6 0.17V.

Total 838 772

Pcnding Treatment lssues

1000
900
800
700
600

500
400
300

200
100

0

r Claimant

I Em ployer

Mar.'11 Mat12
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Earl Ray Tomblin

Governor

W Jack Stevens
Member

James D. Gray
Chairperson

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
lvlember

To: Mike Riley, Acting Commissioner
Bill Dean, Chairman
Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman
Dan Niarshall
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

From: James D. Gray, Chairperson

Date: May 3,2012

Re: Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Workers' Compensation Board of Review
Offices located at 1207 Quarrier St. Charleston

All communications should be addressed to the Board of Review
at the address shown at the bottom of this page

an equal opportu nity/atfirmative action employer

MEMORANDUM

Attached, please lind the Board of Review's April 2012 monthly report.
A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total of eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously rec€ived.

These reporls include the following:
1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received
2. Yearly Report of Appeals Received
3 Monthly Report of Appeals Received by lssue
4. Yearly Report of Appeals Received by lssue
5. lvonthly Appeals Received by lssue and Appellant
6. N,lonthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
7- Monthly Summary of Dispositions by lssue
8. Yearly Summary of Dispositions by lssue

Please do not hesitale to conlact me in the event of any questions.
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old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005)

IIlt-I:IrIfIrrr,rl|
Appeals Received

From April 1, 2012 Thru April 30, 2012

old Fund Apprlls byAFpGlh

I Claimant onv r Employer only commission only

prlvltrh InsurGd App!!lr by Appclhnl

I Claimant Only r Employer Only

Claimant Only

Employer Only

Commission Only

Old Fund Total

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only

Employer only

Privately Insured Total

Total Appeals

Appeals counted more than once:

C.ount

to

T

19

Count

2?

22

44

63
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Yearly Appeals Received

From January 1, 2012 Thru April 30, 2012

Old Fund App€als (DOl < Iul-1-20o5f
old Fund App"lls byAppcllrt|t

r Claimant OnV ! Employer Only Commission OnV

Claimant Only

Employer Only

Commission Only

Old Fund Total

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > lun-30-2005)

Appellant

claimant only
Employer Only

Claimant and Employer

Privately Insured Total

Total Appeals

Prlvtt!ly Inru.rd Appc!ls bvAppelhnt

I Claimant OnV I Employer only I Claimant and Enployer

C.ount

5

96

Count

L46

113

3

262

358

5)
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Appeals Received By lssue

old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-20051 vs Privately Insured Appeals (Dol > Jun-3o-2005)
From April 1, 2012 Thru April 30, 2012

CL 7o AWARD DENY/GRNT
CL % BOARD FINDING
CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CL APP.THRESHOLD
CL BEN, OVERPAYMENT
CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CL COMPENSABILITY
CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN
CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD
CL OIC REJ OC.DISEAS
CL REJ OCC DISEASE
CL REJECT CLAIM
CL SEC.CONDITION
CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT
CL SI CLSING THE CLM
CL SI G/D TP REHAB
CL SI NON-MED ORDER
CL SI REJECT CLAIM
CL SI TRMT DENY
CL SI TTD
CL TRMT DENY
CL TRMT GRANT
CL TTD

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

1

1

15

1

1

1

1

7
1

28
'l

1

2
0
I
1

1

0
0
I
U

1

1

U

0
1

0
0
1

0
0

0
11

1

0

oo. /
0.0

100.0
100.0
100.0

0.0
0.0

100 0
0.0

100.0
100.0

0.0
0.0

16.7
0.0
0.0

100.0
0.0
0_0

57 .1

0.0
39.3

100.0
0,0

1

1

0
0
0
I
1

0
6
0
U

15

1

2
0
1

1

1

0
1

JJ.C
100.0

0.0
0.0
0.0

100.0
100.0

0.0
100.0

0.0
0.0

100 0
100 0
83.3

100,0
100.0

0.0
100.0
100.0
42.9

100.0
60.7

0.0
100.0

Totals 93 26 28.0 67 72.O
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Yearly Appeals Received By lssue

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From 2012 Thru 201z

CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT
CL O/O BOARD FINDING
CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CL ADDL o/o AWARD D/G
CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CL COMPENSABILITY
CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN
CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD
CL DY/GRNT REHAB PLN
CL INITIAL TTD
CL NON-MED ORDER
CL PTD REV, BODY DETERMINATION
CL REJ OCC DISEASE
CL REJECT CLAIM
CL SEC.CONDITION
CL SI O/"AWARD DNY/GNT
CL SI AD.BRD FINDING
CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G
CL SI CLSING THE CLM
CL SI DENY/GRANT PTD
CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN
CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD
CL SI INITIAL TTD
CL SI NON-MED ORDER
CL SI PRSTS BEN RATE
CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE
CL SI REJECT CLAIM
CL SI SEC,CONDITION
CL SI TRMT DENY
CL TRMT DENY
CL TRMT GRANT
CL TTD
CL% SI BOARD FINDING
EM % BOARD FINDING
EM COMPENSABILITY

JV

8
27

3
4
It
3
1
,1

1

1

1

44
20
14

I
1

7
1

b
4
'I

1

1

8
4

23
bv
I
2
1

1

4
2

4
0
0
4
0
1

1

U

U

1

U

2
2
1

2
1

U

n

1

6
'l

0
I

1

0
0
o

24
8
n

I
0
0

10.3
oo. /
667
500

0.0
0.0

100.0
0.0

JJ. J
100.0

0.0
0.0

100.0
0.0

oo. /
4.5
5.0

14.3
100.0

0.0
00

100.0
100.0
25.0

0.0
100.0
100.0
40.0

0.0
0.0

34.8
34.8
88.9

0.0
100 0

0.0
0.0

35
1

1

4
27

3
0
o

0
1

1

0
1

1

42
19
12

89.7
JJ.J
J5.J
50.0

100.0
100.0

00
100.0
oo/

0.0
100.0
100,0

0.0
100.0
33.3
95.5
95.0
6C. I

0.0
100.0
100.0

0.0
00

75.0
100.0

0.0
0.0

60.0
100.0
100.0
oc.l
lJc.z
11 .1

100.0
0.0

100.0
100.0

0
1

7
0
0

1

0
0
J
I
4
c

45
1

2
0
2
1

Totals 421 80 24.2 ?51 75.8

J7
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Appeals Received By lssue

From April 1, 2012 Thru April 30, 2012

Claimant
# o/.

Employer
*

orc
# %

Emp and OIC
# %

CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT
CL % BOARD FINDING
CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CL APP.THRESHOLD
CL BEN, OVERPAYMENT
CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CL COMPENSABILITY
CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN

CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD
CL OIC REJ OC,DISEAS
CL REJ OCC DISEASE
CL REJECT CLAIM
CL SEC.CONDITION
CL Sl %oAWARD DNY/GNT
CL SI CLSING THE CLM
CL SI G/D TP REHAB
CL SI NON.MED ORDER
CL SI REJECT CLAIM
CL SI TRMT DENY
CL SI TTD
CL TRMT DENY
CL TRMT GRANT
CL TTD

1

1

1

I
I
1

1

o
'l

1

15

o
1

1

I
1

7

1

26
1

1

J

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0
0
I
5

0
1

1

0
1

5
1

21

0
0

100.0
100 0
100.0
100.0
100.0
JJ.b

100.0
'100.0

50.0
'100.0

00
0.0

CJJ

83.3
0.0

500
100 0

0.0
100 0
71.4

100.0
75.O

0.0
0.0

0
0
0
U

0
4
0
0
3
0
U

7
I
1

1

0
1

0

n

b
n

1

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

44.4
00
0.0

50.0
0.0
0.0

100.0
46.7
16.7

100.0
500

0.0
100.0

0.0
28.6

0.0
17 .9

00
100.0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
U

0
U

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
0.0

0
0
0
U

U

n

0
0
0
0
1

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1

0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

100.0
00
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
7.1

't 00.0
0.0

Totals 93 61 656 28 30.1 0 0.0 4 43

Appeals counted more than once:
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR APRIL 2012

Oisposition Year to
Appealed By

CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT'EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DtvtstoN/otc

BOR "/o Tolal'/o ol:.l "/.

AFFIRI\4ED

OISMISSED

MODIFY

MOOT
REI\,4AND

REVERSE

Total Dispositions

AFFIRMED

DISMISSED

REVERSE

Total Dispositions

AFFIRMED

DISMISSED

MODIFY

REI\,lAND

REVERSE

Total Disposilions

AFFIRMED

DISMISSED

REI\4AND

REVERSE

Total Dispositions

Grand Totals

63
8

2

3

76

1

7

2

1

16

5

1

1

7

100

829%
10.5%

2 6V"

3 9Yo

100 0%

43.8o/o

37 5v.

12.5%

6.3%

71 .4%

14 3Yo

14 3Yo

63.0%
80%

2.O%

3.0%

1 0o/o

7 O%o

6.0%

2.0Yo

1 0v.

5 0%o

1.0%

10%

214
2'l

'I

1

4
11

252

4
1

1

o

56

18

1

5

26

106

22

I
5

32

JYO

84 9%
8 30k

04%
04%
1 .6To

44%

66.7%
16 7%
16.7%

528%
17.0o/o

0.9%
4 7o/o

24 5o/o

68.8%
12 5%

3.1%
'15.6%

54.O%

f,.5-lo

0.3%
03%
1.O%

28%

10%
0.3%
03%

14.'lYo
4.5%
0.3%
13%
6.6%

5.6%
1 lYo

0 3Yo

1 .3Yo
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Dispositions By lssues
BOR Orders Mailed From April 1,2012 Thru April 30,2012

AfFrmed ReveEed Dismi$ed Modified Remanded Vacated Other
%# %# oh# %# %# U.# nh#

CL % AWARD DENYiGRNT
CL % BOARD FINDING
CL ADD BOARO FINDING
CL APP.THRESHOLD
CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD
CL NON-MED ORDER
CL PTD REV. BODY
DETERMINATION
CL REJ OCC DISEASE
CL REJECT CLAIM
CL SEC.GONDITION
CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT
CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G
CL SI COMPENSABLE
CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN
CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD
CL SI IEB DETRM'TION
CL SI NON-MED ORDER
CL SI REJECT CLAIM
cL st sEc.coNDtTtoN
CL SI TRMT DENY
CL TRMT DENY
CL TRMT GRANT
CL% SI BOARD FINDING

13

3

1

1

6
3

1

1

1

3
12

2
3

1

1

2
2
1

1

1

2

10

30
I
1

8 61 5

3 100 0
1 100 0
1 100 0
4 667
3 100 0
0 00
1 100 0

100.0
66.7
833
50.0
667
100 0
00

100.0
100 0

0.0
00

'100.0

100.0
90.0
800
0.0

100 0

1

2
10
1

2
1

0
2
2
0
0
1

2
I

24
0
'l

1 77
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00

0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
1 500
0 00
0 00
1 100 0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
1 100.0
0 00

4 308
0 0.0
0 00
0 00

0 00
1 100 0

0 00

0 0.0
1 333
I 83
0 00
1 33.3
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
'1 100 0

0 00
0 00
0 0.0
4 13 3
0 00
0 00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0.0
00
00
00
00
00
00
0.0

0.0
00
00
00
00
0.0
00
00
00
00
0.0
00
00
0.0
0.0
00
00

0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00

0 00
0 00
1 83
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
1 100.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 10.0
2 6.7
0 00
0 0.0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0.0
00
00
00
00
00
0.0
0.0

0.0
00
00
00
0.0
00
00
00
00
00
00
0.0
0.0
0.0
00
00
0.0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

0.0
0.0
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
0.0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

Totals 103 79 767 39 15 146 000 5 4.9 0 0.0 000
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0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
1 67
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
1 12
0 00
0 00
0 00

0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
2 3.1
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 500
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
1 100 0
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 59
0 0.0'1 3.3
0 00
J JO
1 125
0 00
0 00

0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00

0 00
0 0.0
1 250
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 00

8 19 0
0 00
0 0.0
I 20.0
1 500
0 0.0
5 23 I
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0
't 71
1 16.7
2 66.7
1 100.0
0 00
0 00
1 500
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 20.0
z zo.o
4 6.3
2 80
I 67
0 00
0 00
0 00
0 0.0
0 0.0
1 167
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 00
1 100 0
0 00
1 59
0 0.0
0 0.0
0 0.0

13 '1 5.5
0 00
1 250
0 00

CL % AWARD DENYIGRNT
CL % BOARD FINDING
CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CL ADDL % AWARD D/G
CL APP.THRESHOLD
CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT
CL CLOSING THE CLAIM
CL COMPENSABILITY
CL DENYiGRANT PTD
CL DENYiGRNT DTH BEN
CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD
CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD
CL DY/GRNT REHAB PLN
CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB
CL INITIAL TTD
CL NON.MED ORDER
CL OIC REJECT CLAIM
CL ONSET DATE ISSUE
CL PTD REV. BODY DETERMINATION
CL REJ OCC DISEASE
CL REJECT CLAIM
CL SEC.CONDITION
CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT
CL SI AD.BRD FINDING
CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G
CL SI CLSING THE CLM
CL SI COMPENSABLE
CL SI DENY/GRANT PTD
CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN
CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD
CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD
CL SI IEB DETRM'TION
CL SI NON-MED ORDER
CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE
CL SI REJECT CLAIM
CL SI SEC.CONDITION
CL SI TRMT DENY
CL SI TTD
CL TRMT DENY
CL TRMT GRANT
CL TTD
CL% SI BOARD FINDING

42
6

5
2
1

1

5
14

6
3
1

1

2
2
1

1

5
7

64
25
15

1

2
3
1

2
6
2
3
1

1

5
17

8
30

1

84
8

1

4

49
20
13
I
1

3
0
2
4
1

3
0
0

11

8
24

0
62

4
3

762
100 0
750
800
500

100 0
oo/
500

100 0
100 0

tJC/
667
00
00
00

500
500

.t 00 0
100 0
800
57 1

766
800
867

100 0
500

100 0
00

100.0
667
500

1 00.0
0.0
00

800
64.7

100 0
800
00

738
50.0
750

100 0

48
00
00
00
00
0.0
95

500
00
00
71

167
333
00

'l 00 0
50.0
00
00
00
00

143
14'l
120
00
0.0
00
00

'1 00.0
0.0

16.7
500
00
0.0
00

200
235
00

to. /
100 0

60
375
0.0
0.0
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wv Offices of the Insurance commissioner
worker's Compensation - Revenue Recovery

March 2O12

Uninsured Accounts Resolved 287

All Cash Receipts from WC accounts $ 100,383.66

COLLECTION ACTIVITY

Receipts - Old Fund (Emproyer@tor bus'nes;

Receipts - PC & NU {Priv.t c'niercancelr.tion & Rosue Employe6}

Receipts - Payment Agreements (ord Fund 6nd uEFcombinodl

# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)

$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)

Telephone contacts

Walk-ins

$ 12,529.18

$ 71,284.s8

$ 16,569.90

530

$ 1,834,638.65

170'\.

c

INJUNCTIONS
Affidavits for injunction submitted to
legal

Hearings attended

# of injunction complaints filed

# of injunctions granted

# of aqreed orders entered

0

1

1

0

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

# of repayment agreements applications

Agreements set up
Total # of agreements on system
(cumulative)

lntent to void letters mailed

Aqreements voided

o

79

I

1

LIENS

Liens sent to county clerks for recordation

Liens sent to county clerks for release

Intent to lien letters sent to emplover/owner/officer/member

121

38

92 MISCELLANEOUS

Terminations Processed 49

Rule 11 Letters Mailed 228

Rule 11 hearinqs
1

42



- r I -, 3 I rll, Jl -t r - It lr n IJ - - I I

Hand Deliver To: Carol Young
Legislative Services
19OO Kanawha Blvd. East
E-132

From: Janice Hemmelgarn
Executive Office
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
(3O4) ss8-33s4



WEST VIRGINIA

Vrllre!:

.ig:=Fa"EjE!3s

Net Assets for the Past
l2 Months

Total Net Income & Gains

Fiscal Year
fis,752,000

Monev Market Pools
As of March 3't,z0fl.z

30-Day
7-DayYield* Av&. Yield *

.1176% 1-153Y"

.0495./. ,05?5 h

.ii:.3:;':!E!$i

Net Income (Loss) for the
Past 12 Months

W.A-M. .* Net Assets

48 Days $3.0 Billion

57 Days $3,15.0 Million

BOARD OF TREASI.-IRY
MSTMtrh{TS

LEGISLATiV
OpnnarrNc Rsponr

Mancn 2012:-: 
Ffi | 7 ffi

Boord of lreosury
lnYestmenls

I 900 Konowho
Boulevord Eost

Suite E-122
Chorleslon WV

25305

{304) 340-rs78
www.wvbti.com

Boord of Di.ecfo.s

John D. Perdue,
Stote Treosurer,

Choirmon

Eorl Roy Tomblin,
Governor

Glen B. Goiner lll.
Stole Audiior

Morlin Glosser, Esq.
Attomey

Appointed by ihe
Govemor

Richord "Chop"
Donovon, CPA

Appointed by the
Governor

Execullve Slofi

Executive Direclor
Glendo Probsf,

CPA, CTP

Chief Finonciol
Officer

Koro K. Hughes,
CPA, MBA

Pool l-Day Yield *

WV Money
Market .'t1,907.

WV Gov't Money
Market .M037"

* Yields represent lhe sinple money market Vietd net of fees .

-* W.A.M. is the we[Ehted rueruge maturity.

Total Net Assets Under
Management

$4,004,665,000

Last Month

$4,267,397,000

Beginning of Fiscal Year

s4,172,779,,000



Economy Maintains a Steady Growth Rate

Market Environment 
.

The U.S. economy appears to be gowing at a steady pace- and expectations are for gowth to have averaged
approximately 2 pqrcent m the first quarter of20l2. Also important for investor sentiment is the unemployment
rate, which continubs to show modest improvement, declining to 8.3 percent, after hitting 10 percent in 2010.
Emplolment growth has supponed an uptick in consumer spending, which has, in tum, provided support to the
U.S. economy agai4st decreases ia exports. as other areas of the world have fallen off. The consumer savings
rate continues to reriain at a reasonable level, indicating that the current spending level may be sustainable.
Increasing consumer spending levels have also supported an increase in industrial production and
manufacturing, which continues a trend of modest improvement that started in 2009.

Market commentators and investors have predicted a bottom to the housing market, followed by a slight
rebound by the end of2012. Homebuilder share prices increased during the quarter on this positive view, nearly
doubling the retum of the S&P 500. Distressed property sales saw an increase during the quarter, suggesting
that the market has begun to heal

We began 2012 observing that risky assets were more attractively priced than a year ago, We identified areas of
the credit markets as well as emerging market stocks and local currency debt as particularly appealing. Even
after three months of very positive results, we still believe the relationships identified at the start ofthe year
hold: equities are priced below long-term average valuations and credit yield spreads are still high relative lo
historical averages. Treasury rates have risen modestly, but remain near secular low levels, Investon are
reminded, nevertheless, to build tlreir risky asset exposures in the context ofa risk budgeting approach to asset
allocation. Further bouts ofvolatility are likely this year, whether driven by additional chapters of the European
debt crisis, instability in the Middle East, or the US presidential election. Exposure to liquid high quality assets
(whether directly in sovereign nominal bonds or in risk parity strategies) can hedge against fear-driven "flights
to quality", while holdings of inflation-hedging assets such as commodities can help mitigate resource{riven
price shocks.

Equity Market Results

US stock markets continued to advance in March and posted the best first quarter in flrfteen years amidsl better-
than-expected economic growth and improving ernployment figures. The S&P 500 took over leadership during
the month to edge ahead of small company stocks in the US for the year-todate period. Emerging market
stocks remain the best performing broad investment category in 2012 so far despite pulling back in the month
of March as concems of slowing gowth in China tamed markets. Developed markets also sagged amidst fears
of a second srraight quarterly contraction in European economic activity,

Bond Market Results

Intermediate and long maturity Treasury yields rose even as lhe Federal Reserve reaffrrmed their commitrnent
to maintaining rock-bottom short-term rates into 2014. The l0-year Treasury ended March with a yield of
2.2lVo, ap 33 basis points during the quarter, while the 30-year yielded 3.34oh, tp 45 basis points. The highest
risk global credit markets overcame rising rates as favorable fundamenrals drove positive retums for high yield
and emerging market debt issues, while investment grade credit ended negative in March due to rising Treasury
rates.

Wnsr VrRcrnn Bo.q,no oF TREASURy INvESTMENTS
THn EcoNoMIC Sr,lrr

Mancu 2012



West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31,2012

IW Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months
Nel of All Fees

April 1 -

March 31

2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Return
0.7%
2.5%
3.80/o

1.6%
7.70h

Net Assets
At March 31
(tn Millions)

$ 503.7

5 477.2

9 447 .9

$ 285.2

$ 401.2

Friot to Jutv 2047. be WV Shad rem tund Paol vas knowl as the Enhanced Yield Pool

\fW Short Term Bond Pool
Rates of Return

Past l2nonths
ADril l - narch 3l

10%
9V.
8./"

6%
5%

3%
2%

ov"
2011 2012

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

WV Mor€y Market
VW GoVt Money Market
VW Short Term Bond
WV Bank
Loss Amortization .
Loa rE

Resen€
Participant Accounts

' qos€d n Augusl2011

$ 2,962,727
344,967
503,652
Jt,ccz

,|,1 ', ,uru
19,Q22
29,907

$ 4,004,665

N et Asset
Value

March N6t
Income

$ 320
16

633
12

97
7

(26 )

$1,0s9

Fiscal
YTD Net
lncome

$ 2,460
't17

2,180
104

13
455

57
366

$5,752

Percent of Total Net Asset Value

Bod,12.6%

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Monev Market
u s coQorsie
Govr Bonds.

llw Gov't Monev Market
US
Gov t

VW Short Term Bond
U S. Govt U.S

P"?:s_" reasurv 
"i";'

3.2% -

""1",:.j :.::.", a".ii' c{rpo6,e

Shod

67 5"/o

US

1A 6%

29.4%



WEST VIRGINIA BOARD of TREASURY INVESTMENTS

WV Bank
Pool

ScuEouLt oF NET AssETS, Opnn{rroNs & CrHNcrs rlr Nnr Assnrs - UNAUDITED

M.rncH 31,2012
(IN THot SANDS)

wl'Money
Market Pool

lcovemrrEnt
Money

Mart €t Pool

WV Short
Te]m Bord

Pool

Porticipont
Dirtcted

Other Pools Accounts
Assets

IrwestnEnts:

At arrlrtzed cost

At hir \a[le
Cash

Other assets

Totalassets

LiaHlities
Accnrcd epenscs, dir.idenis payable &

palabl€ for invesfrEnts pwchased

Total liabiitres

Net Assetg

Investrnent inconre

Inierest and divi4ends

Net accrction (anDrtizabon)

Provision for wrcolkctfole loans

Toial investnBrr irconE

Expenses

Fees

Tolal expe0ses

Net nvestrEnt incorlE

Net reatzed gam (toss)

&om in'vEst[Ents

Net iircrease (decrcase)

m hir \,Elue of investmnts
Nct gam (bss) from in'"estrrFnts

Net irrcrease (d€crEase) in net sssets
fiom operstions

Dis hibutions to psrticipa nts

Psfiicip{nt activiLv

Purcltses, rein€stnFnt of units

and contributnns
Redenptiors aM witMrawaLs

lnter-pool h-arBfers in

Inter-pool trarEfcrs ort
Net increas€ (decrcase) iD Det assets
fmm participant lctiviry

Incrcase (decrease) in net asscts

Net assets at beginning ofperiod
Net assets at end ofperiod

s 2,961,208 $ 344.615

1.8t2 388

2,963,020 145,001

s 32,509

s 503,041

1,159 44

501,200 32,553

$ r 30,756

106

130,E62

$ 26,286
3,488

s 2,962,72'7 $ 344,967 $ 503,652 S 32,552 $ 130.860 S 29,90'7

293

293 2

2

104

s 607
(136)

471

I l5
(80)

629
(156)

37

(13)
t06

35

l9
19

16

4',7 3

l5l
t5l

423318

(4e)
(49)

320

(26\104

104

12

l2423

t6

l6

679,3 7 4

953.696

20,0r9
5,000

100.696

85,06 r

311

521

t2 303
4 S)S

125

5,000

20.019

{r44) (15,007) (4,222)(2s9,303)

(259,303) 15,635

3.222,030 329,332

s 2,962,72'7 $ 144,96i

66 (r 5,007) (4,222) 99

503,586 47,559 135,082 29,808

$ 503.652 $ 32,552 $ 130,860 $ 29,907


